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Dear Unitholder,

We would like to share with you the performance of Alpha
Murabaha Fund (the “Fund”), for the financial year ending 31
December 2020.

Since its inception in October 2018, the Fund’s Assets under
Management (AuM) continued to grow exponentially and closed the
year with a net asset value of ~ SAR 5,340 Mn as of December
2020 compared to ~ SAR 767 Mn as of December 2019. We
believe that this solid growth represents a continuation of our team’s
proven track record, supported with the Fund's yield and
performance, which remained within the top quartile compared to
other similar funds.

These achievements inspire us to continue our success and
encourage us to develop and grow even further in our investment
offerings while always ensuring to achieve the objectives of our
clients and partners.
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We would like to take this opportunity and thank you for choosing
Alpha Capital as your investment partner, and we remain
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committed to realizing your investment objectives with us.
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To this end, it is our pleasure to share with you the Fund’s Annual At &
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Report, which details the performance of the Fund for the financial
year ending on 31 December 2020.
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Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions
regarding the contents disclosed within the attached report.
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Annual Fund Report

Investments Details

Fund Name

Investment
Objectives &
Policies

Distribution of
Income and
Gain Policy

Fund Performance

Alpha’s Murabaha Fund

To provide low risk return to unit holders while maintaining capital
and providing liquidity, through investing mainly in Murabaha
transactions and other financial instruments that are low risk, short
maturity and compliant with sharia principals. The fund does not
distribute profit to unit holders but instead all profits and earned
revenues are reinvested in the fund.

The Fund will not make any distributions to unit holders.

Net Asset value and Distributions, SAR

Description

(Inception) till
December 2018 December 2019 December 2020

Fund Net Asset Value (“NAV”)
at the end of the financial year

66,857,142.22 766,565,296.03 5,340,377,738

NAV per unit at the end of the

e 10.04499 10.33870 10.53994
Highest NAV per unit for the 10.04499 10.33870 10.53994
financial year

Lowest NAV per unit for the 10.00000 10.04558 10.33948

financial year

No. of Units at the end of

financial year

6,655,770.2903 74,145,248.6792 506,680,289.6431

Income Distribution per unit -

NA NA NA
Gross
I[\r;gfme Distribution per unit - NA NA NA
Total Expense Ratio % - Avg
AUM 0.15 0.51 0.62
Total Expense ratio is calculated based on average AUM over the
Disclosure period and there was no Fee Rebate paid to the clients. However,
the subscription fee is waived for all the subscriptions.
Description 1 Year
Total Return (%) M 1.94
Description 2018 2019 2020
Annual Total 2.15 2.92 1.94

Return (%) @

1: The fund was incepted in October 2018. Accordingly, total return metric for 3 years and 5 years are not applicable.
2: The fund was incepted in October 2018. Accordingly, annual return data for a portion of 2018, and for the full year 2019 are presented.
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Performance Record

Management Fee
VAT Expenses
Custody Fee
Director Fee

Audit Fee

Shariah Advisory Fee
Other Expenses

Total

Special
commission

period.
arrangements

Exercise of Annual
Voting Rights,
Issuer's Name and
Date of AGM

Material changes
affecting fund
performance

Investments into
other funds

Fund’s Name
Riyad SAR Trade Fund

Albilad SAR Murabaha Fund

HSBC Saudi Riyal Murabaha
Fund

Rajhi Commodity Fund SAR

Ashmore GCC Diversified Trade Fund*

Alawwal Saudi Riyal Murabaha*

*The fund has liquidated all the positions by Q1'2020.

10,122,234
1,363,004
654,887
16,000
56,000
14,000
3,370,465
15,596,590

No voting is required.

Fund Manager
Riyad Capital Company

ALBILAD Investment Co

HSBC Saudi Arabia

AlRajhi Capital

Ashmore Investment Saudi
Arabia

Alawwal Capital Company

64.90%
8.74%
4.20%
0.10%
0.36%
0.09%
21.61%

100.00%

There were no special commission received during the reporting

There were no material changes during the reporting period
affecting the fund performance.

The Fund has invested its assets in some Shariah compliant
money market funds. The following table provides further data on
these investments:

Management Fees (%)

0.50% of Net Asset Value
0.25% of Net Asset Value

0.45% of Net Asset Value

16% of Performance Fee

0.50% of Net Asset Value

0.50% of Net Asset Value



X

&

Annual Fund Report

Investment Activities and Performance

Review of
Investment
Activities During
the Period

Investment Fund's
performance
during the period

Statement of
Investment in
other investment
fund

During the period from the date of inception (15" of October 2018)
until the date of the report (31/12/2020), the fund has invested its
assets in Murabaha deposits and some Sukuk and Shariah
compliant money market funds.

The fund’s performance for 2020 stood at 1.94% v/s 1.02% for the
benchmark. The fund outperformed its benchmark in 2020 by
0.92%.

The fund’s performance since inception stood at 5.40% v/s 4.23%
for the benchmark. The fund outperformed its benchmark since
inception by 1.17%.

As of 31/12/2020, the fund had 50.77% of its net assets value
invested in other money market funds.

This investment is subject to management fees from other asset
managers as well as the management fees applied by the fund
manager.

Fund Manager Information

Fund manager
name

Address

Manager & sub
manager

Alpha Capital Company

Tafaseel Building, B4, Takhassusi Street, P.O. Box 54854
Riyadh 11524, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Landline: +966 11 434 3094

Email: clientrelations@alphacapital.com.sa

The fund manager is Alpha Capital Company which is responsible
for managing the fund's assets, and no Sub Fund Manager is used.
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Fund Board Annual Report

Fund Board
Annual Report

There were two fund board meetings during 2020 as follows:

— The first meeting for AMF was held on June 25th , 2020 with the
below agenda:

v

v

v

v

Approval of Board Resolution by Circulation from Last Board
Meeting

Confirm that no conflict of interest is resulting from the designation
of the fund’s board members

Discuss the compliance and Money Laundering issues, if there is
any.

Discuss any additional update

— The second meeting for AMF was held on Dec 21st , 2020 and
has as agenda the below:

v

v

v

Approval of Board Resolution by Circulation from Last Board
Meeting

Confirm that no conflict of interest is resulting from the designation
of the fund’s board members

Discuss the compliance and Money Laundering issues, if there is
any.

Discuss any additional update
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Other Key Disclosures

Other Information
for Unit Holders

All information contained in this report is as per the Investment Fund
Regulations (IFR) issued by the Capital Market Authority (CMA).

During the period, the following deviation from regulatory limits were
reported:

— Breach 1 — Passive breach of Investment Fund Regulation (IFR) :
These redemptions resulted in the fund not being fully in-line with
the provisions of Paragraph D of Article 48 of the Investment
Funds Regulations, which stipulates that the investments of a
money market fund with or in a single counterparty, or with or in
parties belonging to the same group, must not exceed 25% of the
fund’s net assets.

v Action: New subscriptions materialized, and the breach was
reversed (18th Feb 2020 - Rectified in 7 Days)

— Breach 2 — Passive breach of Investment Fund Regulation (IFR) :
These redemptions resulted in the fund not being fully in-line with
the provisions of Paragraph D of Article 48 of the Investment
Funds Regulations, which stipulates that the investments of a
money market fund with or in a single counterparty, or with or in
parties belonging to the same group, must not exceed 25% of the
fund’s net assets.

v Action: New subscriptions materialized, and the breach was
reversed (02nd Mar 2020 - Rectified in 2 Days)

— Breach 3 — Passive breach of Investment Fund Regulation (IFR) :
These redemptions resulted in the fund not being fully in-line with
the provisions of Paragraph D of Article 48 of the Investment
Funds Regulations, which stipulates that the investments of a
money market fund with or in a single counterparty, or with or in
parties belonging to the same group, must not exceed 25% of the
fund’s net assets.

v Action: New subscriptions materialized, and the breach was
reversed (05th Mar 2020 - Rectified in 2 Days).
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Other Key Disclosures

Details of changes
during the period
in fund T&Cs and
information
memorandum

— During the year, the Fund Manager has made certain changes to
the terms and conditions of the Fund stated as follows:

— Management fees is updated to be 0.45% of net asset value
calculated based on Fund's daily net asset value and will be paid
to the Fund Manager on monthly basis.

— Independent Board of Directors members renumeration is
updated to be SR 2 thousand per meeting capped at SR 8
thousand annually for each independent board of directors’
member. The renumeration accrues on a daily evaluation basis
and paid annually.

— Value added tax rate is updated to be according to what is
decided by the concerned authorities in the Kingdom.

—On 20 October 2020, the Fund Manager announced a change in
the membership of the board of directors of the Fund due to the
resignation of a member of the board of directors, Mr. Moath bin
Naeem Al-Naeem, a non-independent member, with effect from
15 October 2020, who was replaced by Mr Abdul Rahman bin
Abdul Mohsen bin Muhammad Al Al Sheikh.
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Custodian Information

Custodian Name

Address

Custodian Main
Duties and
Responsibilities

AlBilad Investment Company

Smart Tower, King Fahad Road, Riyadh 8162 King Fahad Road —
Olaya, Riyadh 12313-3701, Saudi Arabia

Tel: +966920003636.

Email: Clientservices@albilad-capital.com.
www.albilad-capital.com

The Custodian will exercise all reasonable care in performance of
services and other duties of protecting the fund’s assets on behalf of
unitholders and taking all necessary administrative measures in
relation to the custody of the fund's assets. The Custodian is under
no obligation to issue an opinion on Fund Manager.

The responsibilities of the custodian do not include expressing this
opinion in the Fund.


mailto:Clientservices@albilad-capital.com
http://www.albilad-capital.com/
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Auditor Information

Auditor Name

Address

Auditor’s
Statement
Regarding The
Fund’s Latest
Audited Financial
Statements

Alluhaid & Alyahya Chartered Accountants

11691 PO BOX: 85453 Riyad, Abu Baker St, At Taawun.
Tel: +966112694419.

Fax: +966112693516.

WWW.aca.com.sa

The auditor’s statement is available in the audited financial
statements in the last section of this report


http://www.aca.com.sa/
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Fund Audited Financial Statements

0

The Fund'’s audited financial statements for the financial year ending 31
December 2020 are presented on the following pages.

Note: Fund’s Reports are available upon request free of charge.
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ALLUHAID & ALYAHYS Kirgborn o Sauci drabia Aryaah Klng Fahd Raad
CRAFTRH: 1 Ao S TamT Muhammadiyah Districe, Garng Tower 134h Floor

INREPEHDENT ALICNTOR'S HEPORT
To the Unlthetders of Alpha Mirabaha Fund
[Managed by Apha Capltal Company|

Cpirdon

We have audired the accompanying fingncial statementc of Alpha Murabaha Fund {the “Fund®) being managed By Alpha Captal
Company (the “Fuigd Manager”), which comprise tha statement of financial posilan a5 at 31 Becember 2020, 1he related slalements
of comprehensive income, chakges in net atte s and cash flewas for the year then ended, and notes to the Grancial statements,

incheding a summary of signifscant accounting pelicies.

In our oginian, the accompanying fnancial stataments present fairly, in alf mateslal respects, the Anancial position of M Fund as at
31 Cwcember 2020, and itz financlal performance and its cash fows For the year then ended in acogrdamoe with the mtemational
Finareclal keporting Standards (*IFR5"} that are endarsad in the Erngdom of Sayel &rabia and ether standards and pIr N CE ek s
issusd by me Saudi Organization Ior Chartered and Profacclonal Aocounkants ("SI FAt),

Aasks far Gpmkon

We candwched our audit in accordance with Intarnatlowal Standards o Auditing {12057 that are endarsed in the Elngdem pf Sauwdi
Aratud. Our responsibilities undar those standacds are further deserlbed in Whee Auditor’s Respansiizies fav 1he Awadt o e Fnanchar
Siarements sectlan o gur repont. We are indeperdent of the Fund in accordance with the prefessiotal code of comduct and athiss
1hat are endorsed in the Kingdem of Sauds Avabia that are relevant £0 our awdi of the Fund's lifancial statements and we hinee
fulfilled ouwr & hical respancibillties in acoordance with these requirements. We believe that thir gudit avidencs we have abtalmed is
suFficienr and appropnate te provida a basis for our apinl g,

Cther Informatan included in the Fund's 3020 Anryal Beport
Cither informatidn sansists of the infarmabion Inglyded in the Fund's 2020 annual report, other than the lnanclal stataments and
aur Auditer's repart thereon. The Fund Manager 15 esponsible o 1he pther INFaremation in it annlal report.

ur oplnion on the finaneal siatemants gogs not cover the other infofration and we dé not eguess any form of at<uranca
conclusdan thereon.

In canncotion with aur audit of the financial statements, our responsibility |5 to r2ad the other informstion identifled ab2va when it
betomes svailable and, in doing 5o, consider whether the other Inferration is matesialby inconslstent with the finamcial statervents
& gt knowdedge ahiained un vhe audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, 1§ based s vhe work Wit hawa performed,
we Loncluds that theve ic a raterial misstatement in other infgrmation, we are required to report that Fact. We have nothing o
repart In this rogard.

RespentilIRties of the Fund Manager and Those Charged with Governance Fa the Flnarcil Statemenis

The Fund Manager is responsible for the preparation and fair precentation of the finansial staterents in accordance with [ERS that
arg endorsed In the Kingdem of Saudi Arabra and ather standards and pronouncerments that are issued by the SOCPA and For such
internal control a3 the Furd Manager determines 15 Nheezeary to enhable the preparafion of financial statements i are fras from
matarial misslatement, whether dwe to fraud or s

In preparung the fnanoal staements, the Fung Kianager s rerponsible for acmssing the Fund's obility to continue 35 3 going conrern,
disclasing, 43 wpplcabla, maiters related te going concern aned using the going concarn bacls of accounting unless the Fuad Wanapes
elther intemds to liquidare the Fund ar ta cepse operatlons, or has no realistic altarnative byt kg do 5o,

Those chargad wim goyernance are respencibe for ougrieeing the Fund's financlal reporting process.

FU Bon 55453, Rivadh L169E - Fax, 086 11 269 4419 - Tel. +965 11 269 3515
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CHAATIRZD AL NTAR TS Muharnmadiyah Olstrice. Garned Tawer 320 Floar

MOEPEMDENT AUDITOR™S REPDRT [E==1 1T
T the Linjthalders of Ahpha Mucabaha Fund
INanaged by Alpha Capltal Company]

Audicr's ResgonsiblEies for the Audit of the Rhanelal Stabeynemts

Our ¢hpectives are 1o obtain reasanable asiuranca abowt whether the financial swalrments a5 3 whole are free frem sl erigl
mlsiliiement, whether due to fraud or erroe, and ta lssue an auditar's report that inchwdes our spinicn. Reasangkbde FEIULARGE 5 3
hlgh Iewved of assuramce, bart 1z non a guarantes that an awdit condueted in acoordanoe with 1585 e are endorsed inthe Kingdom of
maudi Arabtna will ahways derect 3 material misstatarment when it cufsts. Mistatemments can arise fram fraud or &t and are
considered matenal of, Individually of In the aggregate, they sauld reasonably ba expected to infusnce the sconomic decisiang af
Wsers taken on the bavis of these finangial ctatements,

A5 part of an audil in accardance with 1542 that are endarsed in the Kingdam of Sawdl Arabia, we exerclce préfessonal judgment
and mainkam profes:lonal skeplicism threwghout the audit, We alsg

ldentily and as:gss the rsks of materlal M statenwent of the finarclal statements, whather due to Fraod ar error, desipn and
perrform audit procedures responsive b those ks, and obtawn Aneddit evidence thal & sufficient and appropriate to prowvide a
biacis for aut epinien. The risk of not delecting 2 material misstatament resuitmg from Iraud is higher than for e sesalting from
errar, ag frind may Ireolve Coliusion, Targery, sulenbional armissions, misreprésentations, or the overtide of Interpal contral,

(Hatain an waderstanding of intemal cantrol rebevant to the sudit in order b design audit procadures that are appdope|ate in the
SinCUMmELAnGes, Bul nat [or the purpote of expresting an Cplninn on the effettivenass of the Fund's kmternal contral.

Evaluate the sppropriateness of accounting poliies used and the regson ableness af aocounting estimates and related disdesures
made by 1he Fond Manager.

Conclude on the approprigtenece of The Fund Mansger's use f Jhe EDINg comcern basls af dcoounting angd, baced an the gudit
evidence oblamned, whether 3 mater|al rncertamly exists related 1o evants or condstlons that may cash significant doybt on the
Fund's ability bo Lontibue 35 3 going esncemn . 1 we condude that a materlal yricertamnty Pxists, we are rafuired ta draw abteniion
Ine ous audliter's repert 1o the related disclesures i the finansgis stalemenns ar, if such fivclosures are inadequats, to madify ur
apknicen. Qur concludions ara based on the audit evidencs gbtained wp Lo the dabe af our auditor's repert. Hovsever, future pwents
or condinons may cause the Fursd bo coase b continue a5 2 EQiNg Coiern

Evaluate the averall presentatlan, structure ang content T Lhe financlal statemenis, iretludeng the disclosures, and whether 1he
financial statements represent the wndarlying transaction; and events in 3 manner thax achleves fair presentarion,

We tommunkeate with those charged with governanee regarding, among othar matters, the plannad scope rnd timing od the audit
andd significant audit fadlngs, including any signifecant deficiencles in internal coni ral that we identify during our a udit.

for Allunaid & Alvahya Chartered Accguntanis

-~

Turkl 4. aid
Carfified Publle Accountant
Leprte Mo, 43E

Rivadh: 17 Sha'abam 1542

{30 March 2021}

RO Box 35453, Riyadh 11691 - Fax. 4366 11 269 4419 - Tel. +066 11 260 3515



Alpha Murabaha Fund
{(Managed by Alpha Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Az at 31 December 2020

ASSETS

Cash aml cash eguivalents

Financial assets ai fair value through profit or loss
Investments measured at amoartised cost

Dither receiviables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accrued expenses and other current linbilitics

NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE REDEEMAEBLE
LNITHOLDERS

Units in issue

Per unit vinlue

Mote

31 Decentlrer 31 December

2020 Mg

AR 5

57,249,919 19,080 214
3,167,548, 397 412,150,777
2,119,933, 748 335317954
414,002 25,362
5. 345,146,000 T67.451.307
4,768,328 BES, 824
£.340,377,738 Thh, e 483
S, 680,290 74,145,249
10.54 10.34

]



Alpha Murabaha Fund
(Managed by Alpha Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Fov the period
For the year  from 15 October
etided 3] 2018 w1
Dhecesigler 2020 Deceprher 2020
Note SR LR
Imcome from mvestments beld at amortised cost
Sukuk b R I08 684 3,000,074
Commodity murabahs & 12527, 104 T A4 682
Income from financial asscts at fafr value through profit or loss
Unrealised gain 5 14,026,497 1,472,300
Realisad gain 5 7,424,296 1904 S0%
TOTAL INCOME FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD 1.3T0.TT3 15,911,518
EXPENSES
Managerment foes 7 (10,122,234 {2.097.017}
Walue-ndded tax expenses (1,363,004 [ 106, 10T)
Custodian lees (654,887 {131,304}
Director’s foes 7 [ 16,00} {19,375)
Audit fees (56, 000) (25,000}
Shariah advisory fees {14,0H) {16,952}
Dither operating expenses (3,370,465) (42,013}
TOTAL DPERATING FEXPENSES {15.590,590) (2437 75%)
MET INCOME FOR THE YEARTERIOD 36,780,183 13,473,759
Cither compeehensive meome - .
TOTAL COMPEEHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR)
FERFD 6, TEE 183 13473750

The aceorpanying notes from 1 to 14 form an integral part of these financinl statements.
4




Alpha Murabaha Fund
(Managed by Alpha Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the peviod from
Fow the ywear ended 15 Qctober 2018 #a
31 Deceneher 2000 37 Decenther 2009

&R SR
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met income fior the vear/period 36,780,153 13,473,759
Adjustments for;
Unrealised gain from the financial assets al fair value through profit or
loss (14,026.49T) (3.472.300)
Acereed income from investments in sukuk (B43.701) {o09, 261}
Accreed income from investments in commadity murabaha (14 810,998) {1, 162,660)
70R 987 74529 538
Changes in operating assets and lahilities:
Financial asseis o frir value through profit or loss (2,741 371,123) {408 678 ATT)
Investments measured at amortised cost (1, 768.96],005) {333,245013)
Dither receivables (3640 (23.362)
Accried expenses and olher corrent Iabilities 3882504 EH5 524
Mgt cash wsed in operating activities (4. 4% 741, 367] (733,132 5100
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procecds from issnance of uniis 6205417130 1, 162,096,934
Paxment agpinst redemption of units {1,608, 385.058) (209005 2125
Met cash from financing activities 4 537032072 T55.001,724
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 37 200,705 19050214
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the vearperiod 19,950,214 =
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT ENDOF THE
YEARTERIODD 57,249,919 192,959 214

The accompanying notes from 1 1o 14 form an imtegral part of these fkancial statements

5




Alpha Murabaha Fund
(Managed by Alpha Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N NET ASSETS

For the period from
For the year ended 15 Ogtober 2018 to
31 Decewber 2000 31 Decomber 2009

R SR
MET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE REDEEMABLE
INITHOLDERS AS THE BEGINNING OF THE YEARPERIDD Thi6, 565 493
Comprehensive income .

Met income for the vear'period 36,923,774 13,475 750
Other comprehensive incoms for the vearperiod u i
Total comprehbensive income for the vear/period 30,780,163 13473750

B, 345 6606 13.473,71549

CHANGE FROM UNIT TRANSACTIONS
Procesds from tssuance of units 205,417,130 [, 162 004,236
Pavment against redemption of units (1,668 385,058) (409 (15,212
Met chamge from unit fransactions 4,537.032,072 T531.081.724
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTARLE TO THE REDEEMABLE

UNITHOLDERS AT THE ENMDNOF THE YEARTERIOD 5340377734 Thé 565 483
DINITS TRANSACTIONS
Transactions in units for the year/period are summarised as follows;

Liwiis Uif=

UMITS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD T4, 145,249 -
Liniis izsued during the yearperiod 591677584 [ 14,139 6609
Units redeemed during the year/period {159142,543) (3%,994,420)
UNITS AT THE ENDOF THE YEARTPERIOD Sibh, 6RO 2H) 74,145.249
MET ASSETS VALUE PER UNIT AT THE END OF THE

YEARTERIO 10.54 10,34

The accompanying notes from 1 te 14 form an integral part of these financial statements,

fi




Alpha Murabaha Fund

(Managed by Alpha Capital Company)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2020

i GENERAL

Alpha Murabaha Fund (the “Fund™) is an open-énded investment fund. The main activity of the Fund is to protect
investoe"s principle investment and to achieve low risk investmen! réturns by way of Murabahn based tranzactions,
maney market, subek instraments and other transactions that do not conflizt with Sharab riles,

The Fund is managed by Alpha Capital Company (the "Fund Manager™), 2 closed joint stock company licensad by
the Capital Marker Authority of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (CMA™) under Heense number 33-18187. The
custodian of the Fund iz Al Rilad Capiral,

The Fund s Manager registered office is P.O. Box 54854, Rivadh 11524, Kingdom of Sawdi Arabia.

In dealing with the anitholders, the Fund Manager considers the Fund as an independent accounting unil
Accordingly, the Fund Manager prepares scparate financial statements for the Fund,

The Fund was offered for subscription under the laws and regulations of Capital Market Authority (“CMA™) on 6
Muharram 1440H {corrésponding to 16 September 2018). The Fund commenced its operations on 4 Safar 1440H
{corresponding 1o 15 October 2018), Accordingly, the Fund has presented the comparative information for the
period from 15 October 2018 10 31 December 2009 in the statements of comprehensive meome, changes in net
assets and cash flows. For the statement of financial position, the compamtive information is as at 31 December
2014,

The lest waluagion day of the yvear was 31 December 2020,

These financial statements were auwthovized for isswe by the Board of Directors on |7 Sha’aban 1442H
(eorresponding to 30 March 2021,

z REGULATING AUTHORITY

The Fund is governed by the Investment Fund Regulations (the “Regulations™) issued by the CMA detailing
requirements for all Investment Funds within the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,

i SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOHUINTING POLICIES

The principal accomnting poficies appliad in the preparation of these financial stsements are sef oul badow,

11 BASIS OF PREFPARATION

These Nnancial statements of the Fund have been prepared in accordance with Intermational Financial Reporting
Standards as endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other stendands and pronouncement issued by the Saudi
Crganization for Chartered and Professional Accountants (“30CPA™), collectively hereafter referred 1o as "IFRS™,
The preparation of these financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It alko
requires the Board of Directoes to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Fund's accounthig policies,

The areas involving o higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where zssumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements, are disciosed in Mate 4,




Alpha Murabaha Fund
(Managed by Alpha Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feontinued)
31 December 2020

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
iz BASIS OF PREPARATION (comtinuesd)

aj Standards aned amend ments to exisfing standards effective 1 Janaa ry 2020

Definition ra Materiol (Amendntants to JAX | ond 145 8)

Definition af @ huiness (Amendments fo JFRS 3]

fnterest rate benchmark rajorm (Amerdment fo IFRS 9. 145 30 and [FRS 7)
Revived Concepiual framework for Financial Reporting,
COVID-19-Relared Rent Concessions (amendments to (FRS 16)

Anmual fmprovements 1o TAS 41

In the opimicn of the management, the above-mentioned standards and amendment to existing standards, will
clearly not impact the Fund.

b} New standards, namendments and interpretations effective after 1 Janwary 2021 and have nol been
early adopted

The foltowing standards, amendments fo standards and interpretations are not yet effective and neither expected to
have @ significant impact on the Fund's financial statements:

dments to tations Effective date
drierest rate herchmart reform — Phaze 2 (Amendment jo [FRS 0, 148 30, IFRS 7, IFRT 4
anid {FRS 16} I Jameary 221
feference to the concepsial framework (Amendments i IFRS 33 | January 2022
Ceraus contracty — Cost af filfilling o Contract (Amendments to (4% 37) | Jamuoary 2022
Anntal imgrovement o [FRS ¥, [FRS 16, IFRS 1, and [A8 4] | anuary 2022
Praperty, plant and equipment, procecds before imfended e (Amerndments to 1435 16 | January 2022
Classification of Liohilities as Cwrvent or Non-Curremi {Amendmens fo 145 1) | January 2022
IFRS 17 Insnrance Contracts | January 2023
Expivy dite of the deferral appreach fdmenduants fo JFRS 4) | January 2023
Definition of aceoumting eatimates (148 %) 1 January 2023

In the opinion of the Fund's mansgement, these standards, amendments to standards and interpretations will clearly
not impact the Fund. The Fund intends 1o adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become effective.

3.2 ACCOUNTING CONVENTTON

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of financial assets at fair value through prafil or boss,

The Fund does not have a clearly ientifiable operating cycbe and therefore does nol present current and non-cument
assets and liabilities separately in the statement of fnancial position, Instead, assets and labilities are presented in
order of liquidity, However, ail balances would generally be classified as current except for “Investmenta measired
at amortized cost/ Investment held to maturity™

33 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

a) Functional and presentation cusrendy

These financial statements are presented in Saudi Ambian Riyals (“SR™), which is the Fund's functional and
presentation currency, All financial information presented has been rounded fo the nearest SR,

b) Transactions and balances

Foreign ¢urrency transactions are translated into the fimctional currency nsing the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foerelgn curmency assets and liakilities are translated into the functional cormency using the
exchange rate prevailing at the statement of financial position date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arlsing from translation are included in the satement of comprehensive income:
' g
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
34 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

341  Initial recognition and measurenent

Financial assets and financial lizbilities are recognised when the Fund becomes a party to the contraciual provisions
of the instrument. The Fund records mvestments on g “trade date” basis, which is the date the Fand commits o
purchase or sell the asst,

At initial recognition, the Fund measures a financial asset or financial linbility at its fair valwe plus or minus, in the
cuse of a financial asset or financial liability not &l fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
incremental end direcily atributable to the acquisition or issee of the financial asset or finencial lisbility, such as
fecs and commissions. Transaction oosts of financial assets and financial linbilities camied st fair value through
profit or loss are expensed in the stalement of comprehensive income.

a2 Classification

In accordance with IFES 9, the Fund classifies itz financial asze1z and Gnancizl abilitkes a1 imitial recognition into
the categories of financial assets and financial labilities discussed below,

In applying that ciassiffcation, o finuncial asset or financial liability is considered to be held for trading ift

() It 15 sequired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near term; o

{b} On initial recognition, it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and
for which, there is evidence of a recent actual pastern of short-termn profis-taking, or

{61 It is a derivative {except for a derivative that is a financial guarantee contract or & designaied and effective
hedging instrament).

Financial asseix
The Fund classifies its financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost or measurad af fair value through
profit or loss on the besis of both:

The entity’s business msdel for managing the financial asses; and
&  The contraciuml cash flow characteristics of the financial asset

Finapcinl ausets meosyred af amortised cost

A debt imstrument is measured at amortised cost it it is held within 8 business model whose ofyjective is to hold
financial assets in order to callect contractaal cash flows and s contractual terms give rse on specified dates o
cashi fhos that are salely payvments of principal snd inderest on the principal amoant outstandimg, The Fund mchades
i this category cash and cash equivalents, investments in sukuk and murabaha placements, and other receivables

Fimariciol aisers imeasared of firie walie firoigh profie or loes (*FEPL™)
A fimancial asset is measured at fuir valoe throogh profit or Joss if

() lts comdractual terms do not give rise to cash fows on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and
imterest {SPPL) on the principal smount oadstanding;

(bd BE 35 mob held within & bosiness mode] whose objective is gither to collest contractud] cash flows, or to both
collect contractual cash Tows and s2il; and

(€] At minal recopnition, Il is revocably deslgnated o measured ot FYPL when doing so eliminates or
sigmificantly rechices o measurement or recognibion nconsistency that wouold atherwise arise from measuring
assets or lahilities or recogmang the gadns and losses on them on different basas.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
34 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {contimmned)
342  Classification (covebimied)

Financial labilities

Finanecial lahilivies measured af FFPL

A fimancial Hahility is measured at FYPL if it meets the definition of beld for trading.
Finaneial Fabilities measured of amortised eozt

This category includes all financial liahilities, other than those measured at fair value through profit or loss. The
Fund imcludes in this caregory short-term payables,

343 Swhsegueni mwassreient

After initial mensurement, the Fund measures financial instruments which are classified as ot FYPL at fair value.
Subsequent changes in the fudr value of those financial instruments are recorded in net gaim or loss on financial
asaets and liabilities at FYPL in the statement of ¢comprehensive income. Interest and dividends eamed or paid on
these inatruments are recorded separately in interest revenue or expense and dividend revenue or expense in the
stitement of comprehensive income.

Financial Habilities, other than those classified as at FVPL, are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, Gaina and losses are recognised in the profit or kesz when the labilities are denscognised, as well
as through the amontisation process.

344  Impairment of financial assets

The Fund recognises loss allowanges for expected credit losses (ECL) on the financial instruments that are
measured at amortize cost that are sukuk, money market placements and murabaha placements. No impairment
lpas is recognised on equity investments, The Fund measures loss allowances st an amount equal to lifetime ECL,
except for the following, for which they are measured at 12-month ECL:

A- Financial nssets that are desermined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and
B- Financial pssets on which credit risk has not increpsed significantly since their initial recognition.

The Fand considers a debt security 10 have bow credit risk when their cred it risk rating is equivalent to the
lobally understood definition of investment grade” or certain un-rafed investment with no default in past. 12-
month ECL are the portion of ECL that result from default events on a finaneisl instrument that are possible
within the 12 months afier the reporting date,

Mensnremand of ECL
ECL nre n probability-weighted eatimate of crodit loases. They are mensured a8 follows:

A- Financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the reportmyg date; as the present vahue of all cash
shertfalls (i.e., the difference between the cash flows due to the Fund in accordance with the condract
and the cash flows that the Fund expects to receivel); and

B- - Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the difference between the gross
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows.

Presentation of alfowance for ECL in the staterent of financial pasition

Loss allowances for ECL are presented im the statement of financial position for financial assets measured at
amortiged cost as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the assets.

in
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {comtinued )
14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (comtinued)
3.44  Impatrment of finawcial assels (comntinyed)

Siguificant increase in credir rish

To determine whether the risk of default on & financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recoghition, the Fund considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and availahle withoot
umcue cost or effart.

This includes bath quantitative and qualitative information and analvsis, based on the Fund's historical
experience and expert credit assessment and including an assessment of the change in probability of default (PD)
i it the reporting date with the PD of the time of initial recognition of the exposure.

Definition of default
The Fund considers a financial ssset to be in default when:

A= the investee is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Fund m full, without recourse by the Fund fo
mctions such as realizing security (if any s held); or

B~ the mvestee i past due more than 10 days on any material credit obligation 1o the Fund,
In assessing whether an investee is in default. The Fund considers indicabors that nre:
A= gualitative- e.g., breaches of covenant.

B- quantigative- ¢.g, overdue status and non-payment on another oblization of the same issuer 1o the Fund:
and based on dita developed internally and obtained from external sources.

Inputs into the assessment of whether a financizl instrument is in default and their significance may vary over
time fo reflect chasiges in circumstances.

345  De-recogmibion of ffmancial instrunents

A financial asset is derecognized, when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or
the asset is transferred, and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition. In instances where the Fund is assessed to hove
ransferred a linencial asset, the asset is derecognized il the Fund has fransferred substantiaily all the risks and
rewards of ownership. Where the Fund has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership, the financial asset B derecognized only if the Fund has not retained control of the financial asset,
The Fund recognizes separately as assets or linbilitles any rights and obligations created or retained in the process.

The Fund derecognises a financial lability when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
expired,

346 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and labilities are offset, and the net amount reponed in the statement of financial position when
there i a legally enforeeable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to semle on @ net basis
or realise the asset and settle the lability simubtancously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the evens of default, insolvency or
bankruptey of the Fund or the counterparty.

3.5 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include eash in hand and with a bank and other shor-ferm highly liguid investments, if
nmy, with maturities of three months or kess from the purchase dage,

| §]
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontimued)
J6 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

The carrying valoes of non-tinancial assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying value may not be recoverahle, An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the
carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount which is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to
scil and value in use. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased
1o the revised estimate of its recoverahle amount, but the increased casrying amount shoukd not exceed the carrying
ameunt tha would have been determined, had no impairment Joss been recoghized for the assets or cash-generating
unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized as income immediately in the statement of
comprehensive incoms,

&7 FROVISIONS

Provisions are vecoynised when the Fund has a present obligation { legal or constructive) a2 a result of a past event,
i i3 probable that an cutllew of resources embodying cconomic benefits will be required to gettle the obligation
and a reliakle estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,

18 ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently stated af amortised cost using the effective
imterest method.

39 REDEEMABLE UNITS

Linits subscribed and redeemed are recorded at the net asset value per unit on the valuation day for which the
subscription request and redemption applications are received,

310  NET ASSETS VALUE

The net assets value per onit disclosed in the statement of financial position is calculnted by dividing the net assets
value of the Fund by the number of units in issws at the period end.

311 MANAGEMENT FEES, CUSTODIAN FEES AND OTHER EXPENSES

Management fees, administration fees, custodinon fess and other expenses are charged af rdes / pmounts within
limits mentboned in terms and conditions of the Fund.

412 ZAKAT AND INCOME TAX

Under the current system of taxation in the Kingdom of Suudi Arabia the Fund is not liable to iy any zakat or
meome tax which are considered Lo be the obligation of the Unitholders and are as such not provided m the
accompanying financial statements.

313  INCOME RECOGNITION
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will fow to the Tund nd the
revenive ean be relinbly measured, regardless of when pavment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value

of the consideration received. exchding discounts, taxes.

Profit on Murghaha Contracts and Sukuk is recognised on effective commission rate method.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
313 INCOME RECOGNITION (continned)

The effective commission rate i the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and Teceipts
through the expected life of a financial asset (or, where appropriate, a shorter period) to the carrying amoint of the
financinl asset. When calenlating the effective commission rate, the fund manager estimates future cash flows
comsidering all contractual terms of the financial mstrument but not future credit losses. The carrying amount of
the financinl asset is adjusted if the fund manager revises its estimates of payments or receipts. The adjusted
camying amount is caloulated based an ariginal effective commission rte and the change in carying amount s
recaorded as impairment kosses,

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Manngemen: makes estimates and assumptions conceming the Muture. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the reloted potual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment o the carrying amounts of 1ssets and lisbilities are outlined below,

Wse of Judgments and Estimates in preparing these Financial Statements

Muanagement his made judgments and estimates that affect the application of accounting policies and the reporied
amounts of assets and Habilities, income and expense, Actwal results may differ from these estimates, The
significant judgments made by management in applying the Fund's accounting policies and the key sourges of
estimation uncertainty were the same as theae deseribed inthe last annoel Anancial statements, However, The Fund
has reviewed the Key sources of estimation imcertainties disclosed in the last annual financial statements against
the backdrop of the Covid- 1% pandemic. Management believes all other sources of estimation uncerainty remiin
sitmilar o those disclosed in the annuoal financial stetements. Management will continae to moniior the sitoation
amd any changes required will be reflected i future reporting periods.

Going concern

The Fund monagement has made an essessment of the Fund’s ability to continee a5 going concern and satisfed
that the Fund has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeabls Nuture, Furthermore, the manugemeant is
notb awars of any material uncerainiies that may cast significant doubt upoa the Fund' s ability to continue as going
concern. Therefore, the financial statements continued to be prepared on the going concern basis,

Fair value measurement

The Fund measures i3 investments in money marked instruments of fair value at cach reporting date. Fair value is
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordarly transaction between
market participants af the measurement date, The fair value measuerement is based on the presamption that the
transaction to sell the asset or ransfier the lability takes place enher in the principal markel for the assat or linbility
or, in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or Bability. The principal or
the most advantageous market must be accessible 1o the Fund, The fair value of an asset or a lisbility is measured
using the assumptéons that market participants would use when pricing the asset or lability, assuming that market
participants &t in thedr economic best interest, A fair value measurement of a nonfinancial assct takes inlo account
a market participant's ability o gencrate economic benefits by using the asset m its highest and best use or by
selling it fo another markst participont thot would use the asset i its highest and best use.

The fair value for financial instruments traded in active markets at the reporting date i3 based on their quoted prives
available on respective marke! éxchanges, without any deduction for transaction costs, The Fund 15 using las{ traded
prices which is recognised s standard pricing convention within the industry.

For all other financial instruments not traded in an active market, it any, the fair value is determined usmg valusion
techniques deemed o be appropriate in the circomstances, Yaluation technigees include the market approach (e,
using recent am’s length market ronsactions, adjusted as necessary, and tefercnce to the current market value of
another instrument that is substantially the same) and the income approach (ie., discoumted cash flow analysis and
option pricing models making as much wse of available and supporeble market data as possible).

The Fund mensures financial instruments other than Sukuk and Murabaha placements at fair valee at each staterment
of findncial posifion date, Fair vabees of those financial instruments are disclosed m Mode 5 and Note 8.
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5 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

The composition and geographical exposure of financial assets at fair value through profit or less on the Jast
witluation day is sumimarized below;

Market Unrealised
As mt 31 Decenber 2020 Cost wailne Fains
SR 5R sR
Investments in liquidity funds (i) 3,149,862, 267 3,167 548,397 17,498,797
Linpénlised
Asat 31 December 2019 Cost Market mlie s
SR SR SR
Invvestments i Biguidity fards (i) d0R.6TEATT 412,150,777 34700

{i) These mvestments in ligquidity Funds are partiaily listed in the Saudi stock madet (“Tadawnl™) and
managed by the Fund managers licensed by CMA of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, The rermaining
investments in liquidity perifolios are placed in the Kingdom of Bahrin with counterparties that have
sound credit ratings and ot Fund Manager’s discretion are managed by a leading regional nssel manager
licemzsed from the Central Bank of Bahrain,

The geographical distribution %5 of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is summarized below:

31 December 31 Decenther

2y 2019
kingdom of Saudi Arabia BS.60% B420%
Kingdom of Bahrain 14.40% 15.80%

1H% 100%
The gams of financial assets through profit or loss is as follows:
For the period

For the year from 15 October

el 31 208 tp 31
December 2000 Decenther 2019

ER ER
Linrealised gain from changes in fair value 14,026,497 3472300
Craim from sale of investments T424,294 1906, 508

Z1.A50T93 53TEEDE

14
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b INYVESTMENT MEASURED AT AMORTISED COST
31 December 31 Decomber
2020 2na
ER iR
Murabaha placements with original maturity exceeding 3 months (i) 1.992,911,228 261,412 660
Investments in subouk (i) 127,022 524 73,905 2494
2.114,933,748 135,117,954

il Connterpariies with whom the Fund has mede plncements hove sound credil rtings a5 issued by rating
apencies. The average effective commission rate on these placements as at the vear/period end is 2.76%
per annum (3 | December 2009 3.21%)

The ingome from murabaha placements during the year! period is as follows:

For the period
For the year Sroan 15 Ovlober
eeded 31 28 i 31
Decemelor 2020 Deceniher 2079
LR LR

Renfized incoma 1,716,208 6,280,022
Aecrued mcome 14,510,944 [, 162 600
22,817, 2% T.442 682

(i Sukuk are redeemable at par value al their maturity date, The average effective commission rate for these
imvestments as at the period end is 5.54% per annum (31 December 200%: 4.08%).

The income from sukuk during the vear! period is as follows;

For the perind
For the year fram 15 Oietoher
ended 31 2018 ta 31
Decenrbier 2020 December 2019
SR SR

Realised meoms T.554,0K1 2 180,767
Aceried income 23, TiN b Y |
8308, 654 JHNLOZE

Murabaha Placements and Sukuk are subject to impairment assessment based on expected credit loss model as per
IFRS 9 (node 3.4.4). The Fund management based on the seund credit rating of the counterparties and their provious
experience with these fimancial assews, expects the ECL exposure to be immateriad on its financial assets for this
periad,

15
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cuntinued)
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T TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Parties are considersd to be related if one party has the ability w0 control the other party of exercise significant
mnfhsence over the ather party in making financial or operational decisions. The Fund Manager and entities / persons
related to Fund Manager and the Fund's Bowrd of Directors are considered as related parties of the Fund, In the
ardinary course of its activities, the Fund transacts business with its related partics. Related party transactions are
governed by limits set by the regulations issued by the CMA, All the related party transactions are approved by the
Board of Direciors

a) Management fees

The Fund Manager is responsible for the overall management of the Fund's activities, The Fund Manager charges
managernent fee at the rate of 0.45% that are calculated on the daily basis on the net asset value of the Fund's
assets. Total management fee for the year ended 31 December 2020 amounted to SR 10,122,234 (exclusive of
value-added tax) with SR |,B31,553, in the outstanding accrued fees dus 10 the Fimd Manager as at 31 December
2020, Total maragement fee for the period from 15 October 2018 to 31 December 2019 amounted 10 SR 2,097,017
(exchusive of value-added tax) with SR 744,017 in outstanding accrued fees due to the Fund Manager as at 31
Decamber 2019,

1] Board of Directors rermianerstion

The total remuneration acersed 1o the Board of Directors for the vear ended 31 December 2020 was SR 16,000 and
consisted of a fixed fee,

The toml remuneration acerued to the Board of Directors for the period from 15 October 2018 1o 31 December
201% was SR 19,375 and consisted of only fixed directors' fiees.

&} Subscriptions and redemptions of Fund units

Drusing the year, the Fund Manager had subsceibed 7,078,434 units of the Fund amounting to SB 73,903,108 and
redeamed 7,471,662 units amounting to SR 77,975,752 with 2,606,131 suistanding units as at 31 December 2020,
For the period from 15 October 2018 o 31 December 2019, the Fund manager had subserbed 7,669 094 wnits of
the Fund amounting to SE 77,656 510 and redeemed 4,576,533 units amounting to SR 46,450 000 with 3,082,561
ourtstanding units a5 ot 31 December 2019,

Liring the year, the shareholders of the Fund Manager had subscribed 12,132,202 units of the Fund amounting to
SR 103,337,643 and redeemed 20,805,560 wiis amouniing to 5K 217758 487 with 2,110,526 outstanding units
s gt 31 December 2020, For the perod rom 15 October 2008 @0 3 | December 2019, the sharebolders of the Fund
mianager hind subscribed 18,035,211 units of the Fund amounting 1o SR 183,500,000 and redeemad 7,251,327 units
amsunting fo SK 73,162,973 with 10,783,584 omstanding units as at 31 December 2019,

During the year, Alpha Saudi Equity Fund had subscribed 1,714,261 units of the Fund ameunting to SR 17,900,000
and redeemed 1,714,261 units amoumting to SE 17,924 629 with no outstanding units as at 31 December 2020,

Further, during the year, Alpha Capital Private TPCh Fund hod subscribed 14,291 654 units of the Fund amounting
ter BB 150000000 and redeemed 14,291,654 units amounting to SR 150,032 394 with no owtstanding units as
31 December 20240,

Druring the period from 15 October 2008 to 31 December 2019, Alpha Food and Beverage Fund had subscribed
2,788,283 unita of the Fumd amounting o SE 26,000,000 and redeemed 2,588,283 units amounting ta SR
26,303,774 with no owtstanding units & 31 3 | December 2019,

During the year, the Board of Directors end executive management of the Fund Manager had subscribed 434,756
units of the Fund amounting 1o 5K 4,547,284 and redeemed 506,713 units amounting to 8K 5.298,303 with 36,598
outstanding units as at 31 December 2020, During the period from 15 October 2018 to 31 December 2019, the
Board of Directors and executive management of the Fund Manager had subscribed 379,864 units of the Fund
amoumting to SR 2,562,188 and redeemed 371,208 units amounting o SR 2,747,329 with 108,556 outstanding
units as at 31 Decembear 2019,
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7 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES fcontinued)
ch Subscriptions and redemptions of Fund units (continued)

Druring the period fram 15 Octaber 2008 to 31 December 2019, the Board of Directors of the Fund had subscribed
A, 950 unils of the Fund amounting to SR 4,500,000 and redeemed 417,755 units nmounting to SK 4,236 885
with 29,204 outstanding units as at 31 December 2019,

B FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund’s sctivitics expose i 10 a varicty of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk. The Fund’s
overall risk management program seeks 10 maximize the refurns derived for the leval of risk to which the Fund ia
exposed and secks to minimize polential adverse effects on the Fund™s financial pesformance,

The Fund Manager has in place policics and procedures 1o identify risks affecting the Fund's investments and to
ensire that such nisks are addressed as soon as possible, which mnclude conducting a risk assessment af least onee
a year. The Fund Manager also applics o prudent spread of risk while taking into consideration the Fund's
investment policies and the terms and conditions. Furthermore, the Fund Manager shall make every effor (o ensure
that sufficient liquidity is available to meet any anticipated recovery request. The Board of e Fund plays a role in
ensuring that the Fund Manager fulfils its responsibilities to the benefit of the unitholders in accordance with the
provisions of the Investment Funds Regulations and the terms and conditions. The Fund uses different methods to
measure and manage the variows types of risk to which it is exposed; these methods are explained below,

811 Market risk
il Camtitiitsnm rafe risk

Commission rate risk is the risk that the value of future cash flows of & finarcial instrment or fair values of {ixed
enupon financial mstroments will fluctuate due 1o changes in market commission rates.

As of the current reporting date, the Fund is not exposed to significant special commission rate risk as majority of
its aasets are fixed special commission bearing and the liabilities are non-commission bearing.

i) Cirrrency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuite due to a change in foreign exchange
raies. The Fund’s management befieve that there is a minimal risk of significant losses due to exchange rate
fuctuation as the majority of monetary assets and labilitics are in Saudi Riyals. Further, the Fund's foreign
currensy transactions ave primarily in US and GCC cusrencies, which does not have major fhectudtions, bence the
foreign exchange gains and losses are ot significant.

ch Hrice risk

Prica risk is the risk that the valoe of the Fund’s financial instruments will fluctuate as 3 result of changes in market
prices cansed by factoes other than foreign currency and commission rate movements.,

The price risk arises primarily from uncertainty aboat the future prices of the units in mutual funds that the Fund
holds. The Furd Manager closely monftors the price movement of its units in mutual fnds lsted at stock exchange
markets, The Fumd manages the risk through diversification of its investment portfolio by investing in various
rriuteal funds.
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Alpha Murabaha Fund

(Managed by Alpha Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
31 December 2020

8 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (comtinued)

8.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (continued)

) Price risk (continned)

Sensithdty wnnlysis

The tahle below set outs the effect on profit or loss of a reasonably possible weakening / strengthening in the
individual mutual fnd market prices of 5% at reporting date, The estimates are made on an individual investment
basis. The analysis assurmes that all other variables remain constant.

31 December 31 Decenther

2000 2019
5R SR
Met gain {loss) on financial assets ar fair value through profit oF Jass
%4 increass 158,377 420 20,607 615
5% decrease (158 37T420F  (20,607,615)

81.2  Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in realizing finds to meet commitments associted
with financial liabilities. The Fund's terms and conditions provide for subscriptions and redemptions of units
throughout the week and the Fund is therefore, exposed to the liguidity risk of not meeting unitholder redemptions,
The Fumed s cash balaices are considered 1o be readily realizable, and they can be liquidated af any time, The Fund
has investments in murabaha deals with maturities ranging from | to 3 months, Therefore, Fund con renlise igs
imvastments within 3 months after the current reparting date. However, Sukuk held by the Fund have maturites
ranging fram | 1o 6 years.

The Fund Manager has establiched certain liquidity guidelines for the Fund and monitoes liguidity requirernents on
a regular hasis to ensure sufficient funda are available to meet any commitments as they arise, either through new
subscriptions, liquidation of the investment portfolio or by obtaining financing frem the related partics of the Fund.

813 Credit risk

Credit risk is the tisk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to dischiarge an obligation und cause the other
party fo incar a financial loss, The Fund does not have a formal infernal grading mechanism. Credit risk is managed
and comtrolled by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specitic counterparties and continually
asseasing the creditworthiness of counterparties,

Credit risks are generally managed on the basis of external credit ratings of the counterparties, The Fund Manager
seeks to limit its credit risk by monitoring credii exposure and by dealing with reputed counterpartios,

The Fund is expased to credit risk on its cash and cash equivalents which is held with Al Bilad Capital, the custodian
of the Fund. The Fund also is expased to credit risk on #ts investment in commadity mirahiha and Sokuk that are
held to maturity, in addition to the Fund's fnvestment in mutual funds. All the Fund imvestments are placed with
counterparties with sound credit rmtings,

The table bebow shows the maximum exposure to credit risk for the companems of stilement of financial position:

H Decewmber 3 December

2020 2019

SR ot
Inwestment measured at amormised cost 2019.933,748 335317954
Cash and cash equivalents 87249919 19050 214
Other receivabie 414,002 23,362
Total exposure to credit risk 2177597 660 355300530
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Alpha Murabaha Fund

(Managed by Alpha Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
31 December 2020

B FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (contin uei)
&2 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The capital of the Fund is represented by the net assets attributabie to holders of redecisbie units. The amount of
net assel aitribatable to holders of redeemable units cen change significantly on esch valuation day, as the Fund is
subject to subscriptions and redemptions at the discretion of un itholders on every valuation day, as well as changes
resulting from the Fund's perfoemance, The Fund's objective when managing capital is 10 safeguard the Fund's
ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for wnitholders, provide benefits for other
stakchelders and maintain a sorong capital base to sepport the development of the investment activities of the Fund.
In grder 1o maintain the capital structure, the Fund’s policy & to monitor the level of subscriptions and redempiions
relative to the assels it cxpects 1o be able to liquidate and adjust the asmount of dividend distributions the Fund pays
ta redeemalrlc units, The Fund Board and the Fund Manager monitor capital oa the basis of the vatue of net assets
ottributatle 1 redesmable unithalders,

53 FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION

Falr value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfir 3 linhility in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. A financial instrument is regorded a5 quated inoan active
market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
seevice, or reaulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regubarly occurring market transactions on an
arm's length basis,

When measuring the fair value, the Fund uses market observable data as far as possible. Fair values are catesorised
into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as follows:

= Level ] inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Entity
CAN ACccess 3l the measurement dare;

®  Lewvel I inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are ahservable for the asset o
fiability, either directly or indirectly; and

®  Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or Kability.

Falr vafue kicrarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments measurad at fir value at the reporting date by the level in the fair
value hierarchy inte which the fair value messurement is categorized, The mmounts are based on the vilnes
recognised in the statement of financial position. Vahsatbons are the responsibi lity of the Beard of Directors of the
Fuma.

Ag al 31 December H20 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
SR 4000 SR “000" SR 000" SR 000

Fmancisl assets ar far value through profit or loss LTal4 . 436,234 3167548

As it 31 December 2005 Leval 1 Lol 2 Lepel 3 Tatal
SETooaT SE "0D0% SR O™ SR 000~

Financial assets at fair value through profit or boss 347,00 . G5, 143 412,151

The value of financial assets at fair value through profit or 1oss that are amounting t 38 2,711,314 thowsand {11
December 2019; SR 347,006 thousand) are based on guoted market prices listed in Tadawul and are therefore
classified within Level | of the fair value hisrarchy,

The value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss amounting to SE 456,234 thousand {31 Decenber
2019: SR 65,145 thousand) are bosed on the net assets value of the private lquidity portfolios and ar the Fund
Manager's discretion are managed by a leading regional asset manager licensed from the Central Bank of Bahrain.
The net assets value is calculated by dividing the net assets value of the fund by the number of wnits in lssue t the
periad end and are therefore classified within Level 3 of the fair value hicrarchy.
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Alpha Murabaha Fund

(Managed by Alpha Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {confinued)
31 December 2020

B FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {continwed)

83 FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION {contined)

For fevel 3 investment at FVTPL, this have been valued based on matkagement’s assessment of risks nssociated
with their underlying assets, the terms and conditions of the investment and the current market prevailing
econaamics. Furthermore, this investment is a short-term financial asset whose carrying amount approximate Fair
value, because of its shori-term rature and the high credit quality of counterparty,

Level 3 reconciliarion

The following fable shows a reconciliation of all movements in the fair value of items catezorised within Leve| 3
between the beginning and the end of the reporting period:

31 December 31 Decencher

20 20is
Private liguidity furd tmvestment SR “hoo SR
Balance at the beginning of the vear / period 65, 145 -
Purchasae 478, THT 134062
Sales (93.333) {70,813
Realized gains LI7TH o4
[nresatised grins 4,457 254
Balance at the end of the year fperiod 456,234 65145

Dwring the year, there has been no transfer in fair value hierarchy for the. financial assets.
9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

Financial assets consist of cash and cash equivalents, investiments measured af amortised cost and financial assets
at fair value through profit or less. Financial liabilities consist of nocrued expenses and other current liabilites. All
financial assets and fnancial lisbilities os at 31 December 2020 and 2019 were classified under amortised cost
cabegary excepd for financial assets at fair valee through profit o loss which are classified as ond messured a3 fair
value,
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Alpha Murabaha Fund

(Managed by Alpha Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

31 December 2020

(1] MATURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The table helow show an analysic of assets and liabilides according to when they are expected to be removed or

sellled respectivaly:

Az at 31 Deceniher 20210

ASRETS

Cash and eash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Investments measored at amortised cost

Other receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses and other current linbilitics

TOTAL LIABILITIES

As it 31 December 2012

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Financinl assets at fair value through profit or loss
Envestments measured at amoriised cost

Other receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Within After
12 months 12 muonthis Total
SR~ ER “non” SR “0oa
37,150 a 5725
3,167,548 3 3,167,548
2 803,873 116,061 20199354
did - 414
£ 210,088 116,061 S345,146
4,768 4,768
4,768 = 4,768
IAEihin After
17 momihs 12 nranths Tiater!
LB “0pg SR iR SR oot
10,059 . 19,959
415151 = 412,151
2T0 340 55,978 335318
*1 = 23
TILAT] 55074 EL R |
&8a - ti{i
256 = LT
—_—

1 CHANGES IN FUND'S TERMS AND CONIMTIONS

During the year, the Fund Manager has made certain changes to the terms and conditions of the Fund stated ms

tollows:

. Management fecs is updated 1o be 0.45%, (exclusive of value-added 1ax) of net asset value calculated
based on Fund's daily net asset value and will be paid to the Fund Manager an monthiy basis.

i Independent Board of Directors members renumertion is updated to be SR 2 thowsand per mesting capped
al SR 8 thousand annually for each independent board of directors' member. The renumeration accres

on a daily evaluation basis and paid annually.

iii, Value sdded t2x mie 3= updated to be according to what is decided by the concerned authorities in the

Kingdom

On 20 October 2020, the Fund Manager announced a change in the mermbership of the board of directars of the
Fund due to the resignation of o member of the board of directors, Mr. Moath bin Naeem Al-Magem, a non-
independent member, with effect from 15 October 2020, who was replaced by Mr Abdul Rahman bin Abdul

Muohzen bin Mubamimad Al Al Sheikh




Alpha Murabaha Fund

{Managed by Alpha Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {eontinued)
31 December 2020

12 DPERATING SECMENT

The Fund is organised into one operating sagment, All of the Fund’s activities are interrelated and each activity is
dependent on the others. Accordingly, all significant operating decisions are based upon analysis of the Fund as one
sEgent,

13 CONTINGENCIES

There wre v contingendcies as @ the reporting date.

14 SUBSEQUENT EYENTS

There were no events subsequent to the reporting date which require adjustments of or disclosure in the financial
statemients or nodes thereto.

12




dag) pall W 4 5diia

(Al Uil A8y B oy laalt)
Allall adl gil)

Y+ ¥ it |

Jisall ol ol s 80




Rl Ui 5 e
(Al 8 ey

fadatt 4,

T2t

Ll ot g

Yols puaigs T

iy gandl

Ll it gl g sl gl gl
reall 5l 3

s

Azl Skl 300

by gall gl b 2 sl L
) S g ol




RS (e bibing st sl

HEWFIE sl | WP )y oS

U‘:!:"Iij;q J"!':'L" w;mumh--iﬂ-ﬁa
: : Lo Sanans Bplahiia tan A3l
U tgld otw s

CHARTERED ACCOUINTANTS

basall maelyall 483
Lol Ul gtin il S |
(Alalt & 358 b e sat)

|

ol plly of" gl k) BN I8 LB Gy Jsally (" By aall) Ayl L] bl 4 L)) i iy 20
i3 gttt Ll olsgargal dlas § ool bty L2l bl Jabad) L] abladn o+ Te gamags 1) JUS Jlall 1501 da3id
Angal Bptlonall Shoabisall pasele s § Ly sidlall plglh Jgon colnligily cistll

Jiall @ilsle o ToT e pags TA LS i tlaall I 6,0 gl | byl B8 0 ahng gl iyt LA g bl
bl ity sslaatly s pacall 4 pal| SLeal § Bitatnall el ppdall Sl aalh ppstaald Uiy proy gl il B gt .l dy el 51T
sdemilnally coasliall dagan b Byl o Bysliall gy

A

B ) e ol el wlll oy Lt gihans 0 iagmaad dpal e § icdatanll Bl dnrlyall bl Uiy btas s c2oad
Alanll § Batnall digal ool Slols detohl Wiy hyuitall o Ciplionn 1] L3000 ANl 000 dandin g il pall il g
Al ol Uslinoly tolghll celia) Uiy AN Bl g onng il Wl 1 e tinl A Mall ailydll tnepl ap dlall 2t Bpaganal] syl
it LY ol gt Au¥ag A gl Lo 8 Ayl

TV plad dpdioald ggtead| pioBill § Asmptall i bl calaglnall
OF e gl % halt tpdll bbby ¥ ¥ plal gbtenl (Sgtanll i § Blgf Colaglaall 155880 haplaah 3555
el 8,5 § el Elaplaah e shos Bpticall e

Agla> ST AT g A o 505 Y 080 agloall iy Y LN gl g iy o

-:I-‘Uj.lr'l.ul]'lu'-.l-i‘lnli.'l-h'.l-E’.ﬂ}wﬁﬂdhﬂyjm%}u!iﬂj‘fw&uﬁﬁcwrmﬁﬂwﬂﬂl@hﬂ
Anarpal k- Lgale Wl 1 ilaglaalt o ALall @lgBll o8 bgar Kby Ata b i ol gl | IBT13] o e s sl
gy ool § Ay ellas] i o vy liad @l Jaall e 1y il By ot Sy boma gl 15,3 Al lay gl of

bl lha g die 01 Lo byl g Y Bl md 6 BN Ltk ¢ mgh

AelLall wSlgdll g Aefgnlly ipdfially dipiioal] s Cillghuns
el el § Blainall JUh 220 Al ool Gide lolal Ly ALall pSlyall Sie) 3 laontl o (bpdioall e of
cipioal ape LBl 1 LS B0 g 1l AN Cppanlonnl] Jpagad Bl 6 Bt 5,831 Gilassly_olaslly desgal

Ll i s slgon iy ipd 0 s Al il gh ] 0 1Sl ey s

lealy daad ot Ll 18hg Joall § Jpaceat S piial ke pedl O Ushens Gytioall yde O cdMlaX wilybll ie) aic
digrliaal pdal ptiall s g plle siosdomall § dnlasoi Ly g, desy ol Ty BSall il ¥ NP, PR PR,
oS by T e slls e o sdililas il of

dpdiall § Jlall ol shae] dulas o AP 0 O 9labons ASply cialh o

FENDH TS S sl 5777 6 v M L8 -1 LR




alnlid Draiag o nuig agall

L-}'P'.I.Jl q J"_'I-"'HLL" "'E""'""E"::L E IM,_:_,qu:_qIJ
Uogild Uguulag bethina byl A
fLin v AR g
ALLUHAIE & A:LTA'H?A T pgad il J-h—?ﬁqnamﬂuammlﬂl
CHARTERED ACCOLINTANTS
A - sl gl 1 5

Aomghall till igsise § cilim gl H
(Relalt Lafl A58 Lab el

ol i
Al Aol dlat ol 0 e Bl g pmpar b a A S5 08 i3 SIE ] Lglins 5T o gl § tiial Jras
laal 18y gy bkl 3 8 darlpal 0 o Blast ol ol W) 8 e e it 98 pdaall ST O L ity ) el
;I‘;a#mfmhualgs., Jﬂy@lﬁmﬁﬂUhdﬁﬁwiﬁMW|m of Blatand Llo il Bulpali
Upatittoall Loy, duslocal¥ il e i gl gt 55 s 8y OS] sgipama j ol s e ity das.

bl deys #MJM|MUJ#W#H|;EJJM 8 Satead Adgll dazlyal e Wiy o] e iy
7 LS A Pl pgal

"’-I-‘-'E!-J4-14_1-*-—"*-!:-21hﬁsﬂ-ﬁ,nh'-j#asﬁﬂﬂf“ﬁ@“'ﬂ'ﬂd%ﬂﬂWﬂhﬁﬂjw .

W O 0 g o AT pe s g wﬁtﬂym,wlqb.mdnw,iﬁmmm

i;tl_,nmuﬂ-}l_ul.-g.ijmmaum,tmd.i},i_w;;p[pm gﬁd@iﬂdﬂ-ﬂﬁ-&@ﬂ_ﬁmﬂmdﬁf
adglls L]

5l sl Bk pmtly ey Bl Ly S dnzlya nldJﬂMLHmMJJIgMquMMﬂHEJ:JFﬂI .
Uizt dlselil dlh i Aol g

OE 1] Lok lgate Jpaanl] o3 darbal Ut Y Taliialy Blomall § 2t Ll il e Beld Al St il o
At Lal iyt b e gzl i}ﬂ;&hﬁfh_ﬂﬂ.ﬂdﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ#ﬁﬂﬁh.ﬂm
] ol Alall 3ol § Bdp ik ﬁlﬁw}l“ﬂu‘gﬁdww%md:ﬁpﬂmﬁmamwwh Lilg
liug,.ﬁ.i&._;ﬂ,,j;-ll._..lu.r.Mﬁﬁhﬁdiﬂj&h@mh_hwﬁm:uﬁﬁahmﬂﬂm
%a—:ﬂh,dm,,_mu_uﬂ.ml;,;Muﬂ,:Jﬁayumluwl,mmlapumw,wﬂ@

oty ialaall 46 el dulLall ALY 63 Lag stilomLoaigl S Ly AR g o5 ghomay iy ol el gl @
iml;gﬂbau_,hgwgﬂ

el T 3§ s sl de gl gty sl b ooyl Gl - 151 gl o o - Syl bl B0 g
mqyamqnmf;mm Ll | § dage yyad

PPy, gl Oganlome OE
;'}F - LY
' -il" r-—::,.-—- | Ekl:_
[ Ve
| - LT T ey *
LR\ i o Mg, T - hhill Lyl
, GO T by pnaconall s 3 8

SHLEY Ol 1V 3 als )
{770 e 72

TV T EEN amSld #0 0 o Jins R LA ADEDF s




g ull W § pim
(At LA 22k BE ity

olhall 36 pad 23
¥a¥a HJ'-‘"'\lﬂjLﬁ

Tatd ey T Fo¥o ppuaaps T

gt @i by Pl
Sild g gall
v, 484,70 A, TE g 4 hY g g g dgais
EVF 0 Ee Y LAY AT ) Bl gl s 0 e ALl il L s e
Fra,riv.4ad £ 1LAFF YA i slilaadl A4 Rl < Lo
ey ER T | o5 il Aape ol
VIV EaY Ta¥ 0, Fis,1E%,017 Sl g gl e
o pihall
AMELAY S ELVUATEA o el A gl i plhas y pboll Thatcs iy e
LARFEITS VA M I R 14 ) ALEN St gl Sy Alaal) s gall B
Yi, V€0, YEY B WA, Th B pteaaall wrdan of)
R 1o,84 b gl o

ol 0 a5 e ey Y 1 VE Y e Bl el B
=




Lol all W1 g gt

(Aallall WAl A5 15 A8 S sal)
LD sl B
3B Ve b il
T Teta b sk Al
"i-'l'-_:._j_..,._.-__-._'. T-T-H'r‘
s iy e Jby il
sliloudll ARSI Lgp Jaline o2 Sl (g Bt
Fon NagnTh ATRATNE 9 ol
¥oE T TAY FY. a7y, 741 ;| Had 3e
FEVY Mo TE,e ¥, L4Y £ P A
L P, - WOETE. 1A o P [
10 @A CR N S BT BN Sl A Mgl
iy L
(TorN 0 3%) (Va1 TT YT o Bl Ladl
t'l l-1|'|l-'|} {'I,.'I""I'l"ql !l’ li.;u..l.,ily_;m_q_ﬂ._aa
RARTLERY {1 4,A0Y) Lin ol
(1hTYe) RRTERRY N il o ezl L dad
RO 8,004 TN [P I |
(15,42%) (144000 i el Tagh iadl
{475417) (WA R AT sk RS iy e
AR EL I (LA EL AL Al oy faaall | Mg
IV L¥Tr.\aY Fi. A AT idﬂ.'ﬂﬂ-;.iuﬂ.-_ﬂ.avi-a
= - BT R T
ATLENT e TA¥hs VAT i_,i.i.nri.'....l.\.}.l...:.'l,,_u.uh?n.q,.!

B e L e i L e s S s e e T AR 2o




R pall W § paiess

et W 45,2 1 o )
Apakil] ZAREA Fadd
s8] 1% el
ThoAe et T b i iy
Teld pasn Tole s
L o flay
g g il i Al A e R i)
VP YT, Ve Pl b AT 3 TS T S
-.:I arl ﬂl

(T E¥Y e
(14,774}
{119,774

{11,1 I".,:'L'-"}
I.H'I".,'lu' 5 Iu}
[1 E.AH-.'—!-'L}

V,4T4,07)

LA TVALEYY)
|:"|"|"|'.T L3, -'I'T}
‘_'I' 1'11-"'1.";'}
AAS AT E

Voo A AAY

"I'..\'I LT E,Y H']
(Y1449, il}

{'I'q-l « i |!
FAAT B

(YPTATY a0 )

(278 V1,00, PN

Toh T, 47,47y

LT ® A 1Y, AT

[£edye ..511'1.1]. {1,1'|.J..'|".u,.l-.|'..l

"|'.I1r-|'| q 'Iq'ﬁrTi

L. aFV, Y, WY

19,429,541

Y TS, ®

19,924,70¢

(LT LIS AY
——

YL TES AN

il 5] g 9 e Rtall Sy e il e e i b s
Al il fuaod o e Jas
il gl s b i ol e e i

Aol tall el bl y w2 g gl b il gl
Ebail g A e L g e e g
Pl Ralel iy ) L
o i R
e T vy e

del) L b fasiiad) it il

gl pal) A e Rk lEhD

Cilia g ala ghial L daiis

Ay gl ALY il e

Agahill gy LN Bl M

BN ALy b Al ki

B0 R A il 43 Al

Salall 2 il ol che el e 18 Y e A gall il K
#



ol pali Ul g pila

S 1o e gl
TH A TerA Ty b dgna diy
Tebd s Tale jpasag
e iy s by
- AR TLRT P
WP WY ved LAY Y
R L TEY | Pl WA 0 AT

TF. YT, Yoq

Ve VT, 47,47
(£=4,042,717)

ha P PLE,ANS

ETLER SRR SRR

{1 A1AFhe, . ak)

¥aT, 17, ¥71

10T o FT, 0¥

W1 510 EAT

BTE TV YTA

|_"||:..|._,JI

1184 TR0
(T 988,674}

il aa i

Vi, hia,vad
a4y VY, AL

{111,1-1 T.0¢ l'}

Vi b Ea, T

B NN Ae TR

(IR

ba BE

{Rad Lif dg 2 34 w"ﬁl:%
Sl gt s b ol il

AL ] Adual) Aglay b ah ] ALED Slas g S0 B B2l Sila g el il
il | Jaall

bl Adh il

il Al Al s s

ol A LA ol

it o S

Ciliny il fn Sillmal

il g 2l i LR mdads

I i P SRR e

Bkl F A A A S il ALRD s gl 0 | N Ba il g pad | ls
Sohaa pll el

gl il gl b el il L

A T A b B
:'I_;'iﬂ.l'u,-j'_‘l.i.i_‘u...ur_'ﬁ.uj
Emll fanall JHa G i Sduay

B | dh g5 B ila )

2D Al Ryl B e g B Sk g L il

Al o g a0 e e Y N e 1 Y e i el Clalngt S

1



- gl pall L 12t
(el L T8 2 U e all)
llall il 1 | il

Fula el L]
Pr -
Gflady piflmall pcleadl L Bona b ptiall it ) S By e LBl Byt g (" pieall) a1 5 g

';r*:.'.h:h..'mh;,..u}_.,dﬁdalPIJMdjujﬁﬂlﬂdhl.QﬂlaMIﬁ_ﬁhpMmmﬂp
Aplay) g 2 g i a

Ay alt ALl 0l 5 gt T e ot o i Sl 8 by ol ) Al L RS 8 e il g
gt i gl A0l 1 05 By AVANITT B s 5 e B e

g gl A pall LT VAT E oy Sl A0d e g e pitall e )

o gl Wl e 2l 8 ey piall e gy ale tilin )l o Ll e S Sdiae Sin g (3 il ing
&JL.-?IIJEI[T-'IH_H.ii.;..'l'l‘jl'l_q.|]|:|_i'ltt-,PiﬁwhbﬂltpcijJWﬂHﬂ-J_MMd&fﬁ
1'-1.1_:.._,:51 b e s g A R e glas g G pall JF et e glyy (T0A 8] 10 Gilgall} 1080 jnt addle
it g el 58 pall Sl il Al Ry Sl el e gy A el g A Y1 i T
oS e TV LS A R Sl s

_Tr"l MT‘I jweﬁ’jﬁ[&

AT G T Epall) ANERT ot VY gy A s shiel e el A g 0 aiaic

paBh dgad) -1

S e S St el e i g S0 gad) i e 6 el Ml P bl i il 8kl iy
gt gl 3l 28l il

Ll daa® Sl padle uf
w0 S AL o Gl T ] T R M a1
SLE ganad Y

5 A Sl ey ppfmally s pmall 2 pult sl Siiimall Al gl 0 el Uy 3 rial] S0 0 i sl
Sl A A gl i g ey e gl iy aicianad gt el R gl Rl e il

Cdl Bl Aule 8 LM il 8 A el oty L Tl a0 0 i) ol oy
pilall Rl S il ihotal G Lk 03585 B0 gl ) daglah M e e B 0 it gl (8 gl Rl
A plengd A e Ll 3 Akl

T-#-ﬁ;\#dﬂ%ww#mw i

T I S TI JYpa /i FPON PR L R PP i

(7 s ety o Ll lanall e M) gl Lty

arttll slally T4 k) Lpil disalaall planag 1 al s Ak gy i Lyl plmall b ) S0 s Lmar Soald e Yon !
(¥ Al Hall il

el il B aalialf L

(0T s ! gy o Sl spnal oy Loomil) 1 4ecsnl o g i 2 Y

£ s gl fantnall s ol Gl olucal

cigtiall e oty S8y A0 b R el e ety 5 5 €00 bl o 50 6




. }a&,u.ﬂu.'dd_-..ﬂ...
(A L 8k LA el
TS AL B AN e il

B - R i) o] il -
i - 42 el \F

Ry ALeld Sl Ve 1Y gl Y ey Lgakall Al Bapigll S il p iy udash (+
LByl A0 ol el g Sy 0 B e il y g g i sy o AN O i)y el e Sy il )
U S kil | pudnall | il | adaall

e i Myl g el e i) AT Rla el - Sl s ey dclall haoal
D gl y €085 all gy @0 gl gl p W aB Rl Bl ey T Tl dda

TRy (17 Al il
R L BN LT (7 i Al gl gl ol e o) aalidh 2L 8 aad I
UL S {7V phs ol Bdaall fma e sl Rall ol Rl - S Sl 2 il
TOUT it 80 gy e k) ey b 0T g 8 I LA e e Ayl it

TaTT ) (07 g S ke e e ST 3 el AR L Sl - el y Y SR

Tl i (9 s il Apdla ! oma e i) Al bt b ) A05108 i gl o it
Tarr iy (waldll 2 gie) VW Gy Jall gy dll 1yl fadl
YaTl gy {t el lall il Lol fmadh e 0 w) i dn s gyl oy 0
TaTT A o gl Al o] Al o2l il i pas

i Pl Gl g Bl e gty KB 55 Ol el el e higatly ke sl o Byl 6 4] 55
_L:l_r.“l"d_]hl?_w‘llm.‘ﬁ- h'_'l.'l:‘lJ,;_'.él_ﬂ.'l.d.lﬂl

crimelacad Ui all [

Al J g B e Rl iy A0 il g o e} PR e RN gy il SN [ Ty ) 3 N i)
LI A il Joby Uil b g Al s Shypllany il pe i g ¥ (Hilyy £ gdn gy Botaes Sl 3500 S ptiall pal 3 Y
SRR gy 5 e L Bl 2 Y libeall SR il S S

Ay citand L gl L3

L A3 Ayt lenl (

o Al AL e st B gl By A Al i om0l 80 5
gt e Uy sl

ETIR | CH PU, | fos

Sl el y gy pall J S ol e T Bl G el el ey Tl Y Rl T e ] il T A 2l ] g
ol 35l Gl g 4 il gl e phod T A A ALl 50

el Ll Ak A g ) ) R 5 0 Al ety Y g
aatiali b g (19
Lelallly Al S Yakar

wrlal e 2 A 5 gt gy 8150 A gailacll 15 A0 vk 3 pecall g L Al w2iy plinall y Allad i g gl i oy
_@?lﬂjclﬁwﬁfﬁﬁmwﬂ P:LHEJLIEAI'&J‘I '

A S gl A Al g 10 Rl iy Akl il AR g gl 5 il o ALY ey
il g palt o o e B T A 1 RIS 6 iU e ) T e ALl Ll Bl e BRI
lsial gl i nalb dghiall i iy A il g pall Ml I ] iy Y gamly aT B A i) ] G

D il LB iy e Bk g g ) A e

A




gl pal ] 5 s
{gtlall Ll 4853 b e sl
el = Aglall ol ghll ] g healedny]

Yuls Hj'l.l

1S - gl dpadal) ikl il -r
dadi - dghal) i o) it

ciglaill  Yoi?

Sl g gall e | A A i Gl iy iy Sl s e g gty il i o gy L g T e ey
ol B g Sl fLall il bl g Ayl

85 il L Juis Jallall il ol Al 3 gl i it [ st e

ot ) o et 8 e ) el T s el Syl ()

il Uiy glad ot syl Jle s gl e g ) 8 g o Y0 o i Raimnall 001 2 ) ks e 6 e S ()
. 3 4 pgeamll waddl e E'ﬂ'}'l

Mmoo L gt sl g P e e B A i) il Dl S ()

: Al il g gall
e S sl e 3 sk gl e all PN e ALl il i ol Pl I By A i e Bl a2 g gl iy

ke el Gkl Gat il pofiad

Slklaa® AR Adhal] dflall wmahy g gali
el ! e ) Sl gy B ) gy 8 e ) gl Cpaie Ly S o6 T sl ZAEENG g 3l aE
Madl e 52 y Al e ghoe SR (1 g8 A S Banae g gl g A Ly Al Bl g 35 (o iy A gaonth 3l bl

e A1 Aall il y ol gl e g g 1 ol Sl B il LTy g Ao it il Gl ain b 5 ytheall gy W00t

Benhd gl g ) S Gy Rdslad Rl el Agald (il g pal
| | PR T SN B B o NN 1 (P11 P P | Y TYPPRG [ - g

) ot il s Bkl ol e e L2 0 55 B ) b s SIERE pom Tall Ly i Y ()

2 g Tl gl il Lemad ) Ayt il ] Lsad L s S| gl i g i Y )

ot e 3 LA ey sl gl g A e Al il Al Ll e G S i A Y R Lk oy ()
o e il pl Sl cipliadl | g all e Ly A A il g A S e e € JEE I

Afall iy gl

Elall oy N DU e il gl osliald L 2y plnd

(il by Tl T iy gl oy a8 e S 120 5 s g e 1 T e ALl ity Sl i) |

Ll T Tl ullall ol

Alall oGl 3wl gt Spdleall = gay 3 sl g S e A R A ol iy AL A ] GRS Tl sk et
A

Gl dghll  PaiaF

il il L oy ALt Aunilly i3 s gl e TS Lol il il A0 g e 5 il i L kil 2
jﬁj@wiﬂgwuﬂﬂ&qﬂjdarﬂuhaj_ﬁll_ﬁag_dl_ﬂ,iqulij.mahﬁ':ﬂelﬂm.dlhjﬂviw
iy e g1 il o el JEE 2 a3 e R ghiall g A p L ) iy 3 S S Ll Jaal A3 3 Ll

bl sl i b el e i e g2 gl B

-qMm@wflﬂwmﬁﬂjEj|qﬂiddM|mw |&H&1Wh§flg_j].hﬁ";_ﬂ:ﬁ
ikt Ayl S e tllB ) iyl B e il oy et Bl gl ekl Sl S




gl gl U 4 2
[t Wl g 18 1 e o)
Ll = gl gl ] g gl
Ta¥e MT'I

- B a2 -r
L A i iF

Ll Cilygg pall Al A slia™) 4obF
.ﬁ_.-i...,n,,._.mh.uiixml.,.'.,ﬁ,:,.l,:hig..llql,ﬂlukMﬁdlﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁm.ﬂﬂ_gwrﬂ

b iy 3pticall oy BSL S g ] L ] i e A Y R o iy ) B g 2 il
1-'1u.li-l_,s..]l,;,:..*..'.'ﬂ_fus.,_;.a,ﬁul-_w,:,,,m_..,_,],.u.uﬁs.q._,,.ﬂ@uhuylgmylﬂ.agj_ng:}_ul

SRS S T B = CORCR Y BE RSN I B LR TR |

g T S S B e i L L i A A s g g
d:ﬂl'jimﬂ&hﬁ'ﬂ_jﬂ*}hdﬂl}uwm‘umMdﬁlﬁdﬂﬁmﬂlﬁu&udw_ﬁq
Mwr,,_-,_‘rj_.:cl'rsﬂidﬂl"j,dﬂ‘n_ﬂ,j._ﬁ.:lglﬂlul.,j,h..’g.ﬂ_lJ_H.Jr:rwljﬁ_j.uﬁuﬂlﬁj%
gl g Ay 0 A gl Y A b gaind fhyg A A e sl i ] e Spill LaE

oG ) e Ll gy 1 phai] e g el i il BT s (B

il S gy 3 ) il mall i A Al il D 05 g T A gl
3 Hlre Jpemall 5 piaall byl B Sl gl ) Eadl iy g tiall ARl

Eolaieall Ayl ;meﬂlmljhﬁlm#_lmm;ﬂlwsuiwm o Al .:.Ja_,jijl iy
b sl

grlall 38 pall dadf b dad Sl LIBN dled | eunde | e

Laill laal o pendS Fidnal AL LR TIN S g gall Ll 3l S50 i ) Tyl i R T SR, §
o g pall &y all

Pl alie AL s pedl By
-.'.L-_,L-H.Il_j.;‘n‘:'lmgpﬂﬁqjﬁlcﬁﬁjihhﬁhﬁﬁnﬁud%aﬂJL-..J.Iﬂ,J-,_'gLi.i.';iI_,.'-l..i.....:ﬁ'ﬂh&_luu.u.d]
n e b g gl TS g Al y B el ey g Y A i

Tl bl U ety el il b ity 3 pteall TN 6 il e i i gy Tl iy ol ol Ly
e el Al S iy ) S Dldal a0 alae e b el alaadl A Ba

Aol B gL oy
tadle dladl i Sal Ala 8 W ARl g pall (F ) ey

b atad S el nd Al i e (1 Sl sl AL el 1 gl g o il 3o iy
2 i s )

P Ve G Y Byl g g T ol T )
A b i LT oy Gyl iy ol U b Ll S 15 L gl i
gl o G e e o el

.1,3]I:J.Fl*ill_l!l!d'l.ﬂ..l_q!,_‘._.,.:.1...-.5]#H.ll._._..i.].;_-ﬂrﬁjﬂuhanﬁJJMIqipﬁlﬂmeLh‘#rw e
A i s e e Jpanh 5y Lt ol 3

,u,_,hu@uﬂu.s.ﬂ;ﬁJJIJJH;meIJhJM,LJL]w.Uﬂ,&J:I:‘fl.;asﬁ!',.ﬂau.a.:.:a;.lli

Y a




dngl pall W, g

[l Ut 25k e flaadi)
Aea = Aglall il Bl o] g Chealaing)
Te'ha ey T

i o Lagall 4 jpadinad s} peils o
40 - Al g0 {uf

R T e T RN

W TR TS EPEP g P e -1 I Sy pall foa datill) lil] Aplaill G a0 Ladie Al s g gl 200 el gl o2y
'5.*&'-1»1-"-ilﬁ--;suiﬁr:uxJ‘ud—'QﬂﬂiiﬁM'daﬁiwé*ﬂlﬁiwu.ﬁﬁ}".:-E--—'-i,dﬁ-"h:mh_s-ﬂ'l
gl piliall g ,.L.u.,.n:.is..h;n'w,lj.-._.._;,u...n@glw_iﬂmwmlngwlmd;ﬂwlﬁ
e B2y 3yl s Ll oY Sl gl 3 il g ol 1 s Aall i3 ) A k0 oy LD gl
oy pble ol ila g g Adaall b gy Blita W1 f Lgn 5 5 1 ) B ) iy

At gl 5] ipllaadl o gl N1 G ety e A il ) S e gl a4y

Aglall il i alle tataT

-’L'.uHIIi_d.h_.u.lli....ul.i.dr_}LwJ.L}d;JRJI:LﬁuUI_}ﬁ_,Jquj*H_J*E;ﬁJUJIdfﬁdl.awmﬁﬂlmg
&,Jm,ylwuu]:@,]!msﬂlw,mldnguwl sy i g pall g gl ol L e Bl B sy ey
ol Eptiaall o B9 i ol e aladl G e L P PUES [ P2 [ SR PO P BT 301 R I AL T
A

ALY A g il s.¥

gBliatiad B jE y iy o ol Bt A el igRe R S ol y ol gl galy Gl Al e Spii dnd p dgill ks
ol g5 e 51 gl S

Al i iy g pall dagh A anldia 1T

T S - [ R P, Y L BT mJMJuﬂmaﬁjﬁﬂ_ﬂWIﬁgu,ﬁiﬂﬂwmlyg
J:_ﬁu}ljﬂﬂhjﬁdmﬂh_;ﬂl@lqj}.ﬁghhEh‘ﬂi.jﬂuiuhuh*slu_;ﬂﬂpj,iuhﬂlmj—;dﬁﬁhﬂld
agill 22l ) o ol Aaglll b bS8 ek, T lante e L) (a0 Lgill ) 323 Ll LBl ALl B By 31
aall (o 8 AR Tl Tl 550 R B il gl Y g G st R Rl el o D LN 3,
) B e U T Al i Bl 5 el Baa gl g Sl Bl i § AL e A RS
SUETEL A VIR YL W R B T

Ciaiadall vy

ooty o a4l s 2tan) e B3 5 i) e (R o i ) Tl el 50 3y 20 el ) U
Az 3fipn B o SIH Al gt gl Y i) At ilial] Cpasiai A1 el gl

il ddadims iy fad e

All 4] sl Ay o honialy lileal] ZEEH GaY iy cllolall Al sl Riadeadl iy ol S8 L 4y

A AN Saagll ALY

ey 1A ol il 4y g gl g oy S il gl A s ] e 8 ]y R il e

]
Sl A s Vol

ahﬁmuh,jﬁuluaﬂywviqw,;-]l Bl WS A e e By JE] il g gl B il il Wi
Al A b )

LR




g A gy

(Al Ll A5 1t e sl

T o A o i J g ]

Telo s T

a5 - Aagall dppadiad Cilaasdl il -t

oA iy s y Bkad] g B b Ll 1hr

B TR PRI LY [EPreu SRy I I P P LY P B T | L PE Ry [P Ey R Y Py
Ghad Lgpiy M VNl

ool ) piny Ly s iy pm f BIE 5 el e il e i Y it gl s padl 8laall ] Rt Ui i
U ot 3l Al b Lagd et 8 e Ml daa Sl B

JANELS ey

kg 14 390y S ol )l By 8 gl T Ao il 00 e sl e 5 ) s i LY
e pally e gkl iy bl | WL FholaD iy ) ) el Bndl ] gn) g 5 et

il Al penll S 3 e plaiiady 8l g dad g e el 0 LYy

s gy all ool il peall ok il i) il i el e il ik i 53 el Sl Al panl i iy
Lol sl iy | § pieaal) B e T 3 v UL P £ - [ P B I PRS-
el L5y el T oy Al At i gl 8] g Aghal) Bt At e g WS i) s 381 e Bilina)
I T e TR e Wsmalt dy hall Sl hal i il e ghadl 0 i Rmad pay 5 piall gta S5 1)

Al i paliadl 2ackS 3y Bl dadll g il L

Aagall dgpadaccdl JLLa3 g 2 il -k

2ol Aok Al oLy gad Sy Al W el i i g g o) A ey Rl TS il S S i e & Y
Sy Tl g S gl Byl Rl g 08 g e o ] il A el L] Sl i ) il gt Uﬁ':—'J'

Aol ol gAD a3k am) B il g LGN aladd
oy el iy Dl gl y Sl gl Alpsall el p Bgpuclnal i) e e g 1 o i g S Y1 el
Al gl el y 3 geiall Bl el g s 5 411 5 il 1 gl SISl e e ] k) A
PUR [ __._’l_...ll-i.n.'.lﬁﬁ_,ﬁ_.lllll.iudﬂ':n}_1_3#‘ﬂwuujlﬂﬁqlhuhﬂdﬁwvi&|_gﬁﬂuﬁ.ﬁﬂlyd
S S e o S ) Y1 S5 i R L e 61 2 D i e il i i e S
Ly ke S g g aliin g e gl A0 g B Y iy 3 Gl VAN 0 e il o] A o e il

Aty Jal e B

it

il L b Lall b ) onl] g ) el SR T e gt et LS ) e e G ] Ll |5 patall a5
8 palsa B 1 pel] o Bptiall §08 ya B0 0 4y g 5 e i e e i) 8 i) s Y TR
.jnjjllwuium"#p_lﬂ.ull_.k w'-.-ljﬂl_'nlh" qu

Altall dagil) i
e i e 30 gl o Lol gl e g S g 15 AL il el e il g 4 Al e il gk
Al Sl |l iy | el s 5l el e L = 1T P PR e S L P E PP
ey pie A bl Syl f il gl s ) 3l AL Zat ot ) (g gl i gl gl ] )] sl il e
B gl e gl 3L 085 O g i YT g s P Gl ) plinal 5] i pall 5 B gl sy
el ol ladlly Silagepll it e i el gl o el ol et o) ity gl ALa Al 55 5 gl
Gnd e e dl sl i Ate ¥ cpe il e il g gl Alll B o Sy Sl gl Lol ] | iy
il il gl e L ety 5 et i A0 bty o )y i S 5 e e e il

R L E O P PAPEPL R T POV g [ WA AT g b Al 3l el AT S i gt Al Al s
it 1an | Rl i SRS 1A o3 3 3015l Jh‘:'l;u_l,j,uu.llrarq_nuhuﬂ{._aflw

WY




Aol palt U] § g

[AALa 1R A5 2 A p aall
A = Al i 0 g il
Lk o _.'l"'"‘l"T"

Al gl Rpilaall S y 24 i -4

s - At gl (58

o Rl il gl (3 ple eliily Aiolall Sl s oy iy 0 el By i Al glaall b o S AN gl AR Ll
Bl g o6 ) g el 2 L'J,u-li_’ndﬂ'u:‘j-qw;ﬁ&:ﬁﬂ'dﬁhﬂahﬂﬂdﬁﬁﬂwrﬂjﬁﬂI—i_:_.p'-i
i o Al g el y e i all A0l GBI phas ) el gy { i am A AlRaa g ad B0 ALY A i daill Y
S e AL Rl § el il e (e A s

Lagll (o rleall aiy Mo e RllE B Ay 5 AN By wBagl all ol Sl iy By sdghall il gl il (3 gl o0
hopliady & plad 6 I 2l A3 Uil

ekl g0 A e Wlilad Dl Tl i g g -
(A RPUPRTIVES. PPV PRURGE T WU SN PSSR EUE T E - B RETUE Y I P [V B O

-ﬁ. - -
Akl A gl Raghll E L Tl gt FY Lt
s Ty s Ju g by
PYLE N YR T YL ALY 'l'..1l'|...l'|'l.'l'.|T'I.".| iﬁ}ﬂy&ﬂa‘dﬂ'ﬂ.ﬁ.l
_#\;M
- | i gl Fogil AiK Yol g T AL
iy o et by i il
TV T, N0, VYN EaAINA LYY (%) Al g i | 2Ll

o g 3 il 3 3 Uy (MY Al LI Sl b K e Wl iidiem i A ALY sl (1)
o gll iy B8 0 U U b R ST i Ly gt g o] Bl A el T
b paetl i amn (s i 3 B gl it U s g5 T el e i Ty bt Sl sl o Al
i el

Bl gl 2 A e Al B AL s g el M gl g gl By g Rlls il L Led

LERR ey LI B oy 31

DAY - TR Rt gl B pall TN
0Ll a A L AN g gl 38Las
%1II 'lul'p'll-l

5 PEU R Y S ERSUSE IR L USSR | PR L S Ty

ETORESLFE
T e th gl ]

'I'r'l'lH 'qu-H'fl

s b s by
Ay, T, (TS LR LY Aloell Taffl bl ik e R e sl
P TS BT VLETE, TN i el ags e s
A, TYA AN Pl,80: . ¥4T

AT




Aaagl gall U 5 il

- (A L A8 2 A e lall)
A dglLall ) g1 | g Sialingd
T.T.HTH
i)l R0, LR ol L o
T-1‘HT'I TaTo gl 1
s Je e T
LA SR ML R I AN LY (1) ol 7 o Al Fiadal 3 s Ao cdatog
LR AL ENCTE TR ¥ CFIO Y t'l'Jd-,!...-uin:J_;:l.-.'i..l

Tra,ruv Aol YN 0P

dnss ln .wa-ﬂamdn.-w—mm—mwwumwmwlyﬁw i f (1Y)
e R R T L SRR - A FPS R (I ST RUES s RO S - - SEY -V T, 9

Lol LE S Al f AL IR dal gl Slalid e Jiall 8

T”"H ‘-'I'-H'l"l
e by g by

ERFTR L LILRE T L T
LIRS VE AL AR et o
Wi T, LArT Tr.aTY.Tin

w1 el i e ail deal il &) gl o deae e () Bn g 5 Ry il i AL Bl (Y
A%t T e b et T Gole 960 00 s @l g

o LB gl Al T AL s el S

8 Vo s gl
LIS R P & PPL LW P L
Tl-'l'-_w TiV¥a H*H

gt b s by

RTT ETTR YL s i
1,70 ALT.W (Amdae o2
Faale, e TA AdPLA AL

P el 0 gt ol iy A8 lh ) o 2 e 0 il it i ol Rl gall e ) paimid
ol Al it g gl o, g Bl gy ALl i S el oY il o i 5 gl 5 (282 L] A
b gl AL L e e g b g gt AaB el ) il e el

TEad lh gl poa SShrtaal] -

23 b AN i e gl i Rl e 8 gl e gl bl aal g 6 (30 SN o igall
e I3 gk G pteall § ) day 3 ptiall et B 43 it S a3yl ﬁh,ijgmj
it yll um;ﬂhﬁall:@qﬂuﬁlmaﬂdﬂeMI@.@MIM;EJL,_@M

B s i e Bl s i) e e e gl T AL 3 e e 1 )

Wi




dag podl L3 3 g

[Rudch L 36 5 1A e Jlal)
A AL R e el
T.¥. H\"l

Ll - ANal) A Slgadl fa Ml -
37 ol |

ot Lpdatinl G UG 10 oo § ) et oy § pricall e gl o5 pticall bl ALIEN B 3 e ydese Bptnall ta ey
PE LA E ._...ijl.ﬁl'...'l'-.‘r.HTH?jWIME:J;‘;'IEH*I“#&JJ_L;P;.]IQIJHPH}.#u_..._ul_lj_.ﬂ
b gl gl A el b i gt Sl 5210298 0 iy e e (Rlimal] B Ay e LS ) g e Sy
T TR L 1o T SR Rl SIGETER SRR IR TP E - 11 P B - [ PR LTR8BSV S
T LS bl LD Bl eyl Cpade g s Ty VE 80 VY 0 gy Al s (il Lol A i ALl ) gy

SLITE [ QPP

BB e sliei iy s

Q.QJEEJL';JJIHJL!;'l.l.,I i j.'.'II’L:L_I-T-ITI- HT" u_JiﬂﬁJLuﬂi'h}'IgL;Lhnlgﬂw.u_uJﬂlquéi;
dip s

iy T TV iy Wl Tt e Y e Yo bA 0 b s 1 G S Y] adpe sliee | T ARl Sy gl L] 1y
EE, (PR ORIEES L TIPS S S PRy

hpileall ity 3 el y 8 gl '3

idaag Bam g ¥ S YT TVY Sk g paman Qo W7 T 0T ) oA Al S pabeall iiamy Wy VN ETE ad i 5 paieall g ol sl s
oS Yebh J}ﬁﬁ 1a a..q.ﬁJ_‘:l.ﬁ'n,J_'T.'r.H.ur'| I‘lj.'.,..ﬂi,dj'iq.j"rﬁt'l.,rr'l' ,,._,.._,t..,ﬁ_,....“':lﬂw,wa,\'ﬂ
By £, 0N, 0T .:I;.J_‘..,J_,HFJJ._..J.!,HV'-'.,'I.D'I.,;'I. élf#‘_b_ﬁ_..'.'lujm_rvﬂﬁ‘.,.ii “IJ'P"‘I_-I'J"-""“_.H“*.*'-] .'q'.tiH_-.

_T-'l" HT" I}Hmih_’ 47,587 JJ"J['_"'HF"'J""‘!EJ L L EJ'P'I‘

A Gy gpageas Jhy Vo FFTHUEY il Seatdll i Baey VTITYT ST lpl Gptall g B ppealeadl JB Gl T
Ak il ALY Ya¥. et TV L Rl By Vo4 420 0% gy e g oy TV ¥ VOREAY Al Bam y ¥ A3, 210
VAT S s na s il Gt all dfia g VA TR o Seoiall i B fypatlodl BTt s 79 S Tald uy&iha
TN g T LS Rk iy Y AT A g p et s By YT VU INT Gl iy ¥ T 00TV s iy ot e iy

LAY ERTTY .Iu_.:ﬂ.u-l;lj-'lyﬁl-dﬂ Wy aybua E}HM #i-flhj'lﬂ”li,t-“ .I_;.ﬁ.-iua_fq.ﬂ'lﬂ.u':ﬂ.'llm jﬂjﬁl“ﬂl
I'I'-"i'. _H-l.-l].'f'l ._‘,.il.lﬁhﬁlllbhj I.FI Ly ps tll‘.;.'lj.l.u._l"_t.] YL ELTE N EJ._I.‘QE.'I.-.J

1oy naeyene g il BBy VEEAY oL pl Al Wk Ll Sl AR i A e w11
T e s T Ll B il g gy g g e e iy 190 T TR Al Bany VT 10 0T0E Al il pagen Ty

Siyticall i By BT AT ol gy il y Lon LT 0 5 i 6001 s 1 i T VA V1 il i L
T ,_..i'l.-.'i.i..’niq.'.l.n._f.‘d .ij,p-J-fﬂ cl,ii_p.ud!d.l 1'11?-'1"1".'" éJ*ql-h-J. '|'-|'=-I".l'|l,1|'|lllar .ilq.l_|:1-|_| I.Fd_'.l.l.i-JkJ "'1.1 tigEaw '=.||£..|..|
|T"'|1.,|?"""!"'

203 iy g g iy B BEV TS Ay Syl iy BTN W1y Sl il LR 8 Ry 6 s A NS
NaTe HT"'l.I-iwm_grtr':'"ﬂ"--I_;h_p,:‘l-.iﬂ_-ﬁmq.h':'lT.'-"Hr“quiﬂ*hJ.':-'--."l"lr

ok 53 TYANTE ol §pdial st E0aclh B g1 o 8 200 Cpalpen gl 0T 019 gpanags T4 Lin o VA a8l 10 i gl 1A L
L R Bty V0 207 2 g e papmin Ly ToVEYGT TS dluay Bam g TN T o ol il g pamas by 70007V AA ey (3 il
AR BTPER LTS

Ay Bpateaall 8 Basy £E7190Y ol plp Fdtealt Bl daa A8 T 19 e TY n Tel A i Ve g ek K,
et T L Sl ey TG T 6 gy e g iy £aT T V0N Bl Fan g £ VNGY00 ala ey g e il By aqees
LAY

1&




o pall LK (ot
(Rl W5 5 e s
AT = Aead i gl g byt
Vo ¥a g TH

S I R A (BT A
gloadl LY fal = T )

6 L a8 gmay A gl i AT sng () sllice A0 sltical i ] sl A s i
G ] sy (3 ysiead g i A bl (g gt (e AT Sl c gl el el 5 gl il e
el L oA e ALl Al

g i A i S el g piall 2 L e 393 0 il agand el gy istyn gl e 15 g
e 38 g plalill 8 el § palll e iy Vo e B e a8 g i) ol ] e Ay 1o
Al S R e b8 el s g JE Bl i S ol ) Sl g g gl Gt 4 S e i)
P By i b S0 o] Ay s gy Sl e 5 e 1) 000 8 gl 5 e s a8 s ) L
gl Sl ey ) L i il 8 o]y ol il il Gl ity SN g Wl LY G:'-"-'I-' pliai

ol Ly 8

Al i Vobah
Y panll - plilia {l

dhald i dad i g2t Alolal) a4} A 0t Tt Gl il Al e Al el ) S panll ) phalis B
gl 82 el g b l] L a2

Lk Y gon Jon 4 g e O g ohoh e il S g Jinh i (gl  ay ha g g i s
Al poe gl uad 9 iy gliaddl oy 43

]l i, {w

i Byl # ] i i) peal) o ikl gy R 2l a1 A B e et e el i B
) Qs e Lol iy el y g gl s o i el o b I e BB g e g e lis
b PR A ST P S PURLO R T R T PR R IR T T RN A TP O g | [

Ay Crd e ) Call iy sy e T o T Ly s

S i (e

S g e g ] e i 3 gl el B i o] R 3 gl gl i ) gl e il i ¥ el B
iyl y Agiial el i

B e T P [ PSRt L S0 [ Y TR R - e, T I T U el S il e Lin
Al piplh PR e S il ey (I B bl ) R ey ] 38 e ol e 3 gl
_J'u:...‘:'lju_u;a_.._m.,ui_,wuwlil,l.m ER .,

Loland Llaz
Lol sy gl iy sl 8 Jpima J0 i) U5 0 [ atia Oy et B gl el e S sl ) ey
ECT I (N POy I V0 (ST I Py O A i o g oyl e ) &y 05 K Ty

Tuhy H'T'l ¥a¥s H'I”
e ey e s

i il gl g TS e Bl R e s e g o ) e M
T 1V aha  VmA PYY EF. o el By}
[¥eaTaNNI8) (VBAPYY Y.} 8o iy | k]




- FENPALLE 1] e
(g U 5 1 e )
A - aghadi ol i) ] g i)

| HH

L B s G ig A
Aglall il b g (L
Al gllds o1l

wialy byl el Al il llady alaia) Cilagadly o ) gelfl b5 il bgal A clpall D) plla B
e T e L e e P e P P
< elial 5yl gl iy gl A ] gy 13 g il A0S 3 gl Al S Y1 pian amhon i Sl s i
Fatdm gt T gt bl e et et gl ol gt T e e gl 0 il Ayl R e s
i s Vgl e g gt Sl g g g 5 gl gy Taltng N ] T gl g gl

A L gl 3 gm g el e ol gl S S0 g gyl Sl gl LS ) g g gl g B
e FUPEE GRS AP LS PR, B B 9, L S WS ETIEPS BUTEL-. o BT PRSI P BRI BT |
A tiall I,:-I-

SLGAD AL TaiA

b P RS S V| V.4 RV I 1 PP [ P R T O P e PP ' (Y MW I -y S NS
dacd g ] el pin el 31 e JHA e Gl el B ey il o AdAIl el e Do B 8 pecall 5]
AL il et AL B gl el agiill y Riines Al il s Sialiall e

gl ey sl 1 5yl s prsy A it g ST i) il e e Bl ) el lad
b b ndl i Gl e Ll st s T e e e

i FECERN [[PFCHES R P SJCL IR | TP B U I N PPC S PE. [P 1T S L R [ P Sty
JETE LR B PR B - N [ R [P G [ PR PR - TR O PR (PP O L . 0 S | R R
Bgn LD S o8 3 LG LY e 3 il ol LB TRS o] |

Sl B pall Ll g T i i et el sl gl ey

TlﬁﬂMT‘. TiThMT'I

g iy i
Fra,fav,dad L0147 Fih gil . 2 3
R ELT AT U ST ER _Ji""m*}@
¥y 11d0a ¥ .,_i_,;h:"" F_:
Faa Foo,af, ¥ AWV, 800 Y98 M R b I

el oy B G 1A

han g Seay Rilaadl ila o gl e ety O By o 5] A Sdoa Sl RSl s g gl il G B iy
i g B L i gl S ] iy ot il y S A1 Sl B il gy S il i e By 2l AN
A et e 3 pateall 58 e Bliall b el i 5l e Sgaiall i By 3 psiall eld e Rl o i M Al
. R bl e Bl y A&l dadadl e AP P .;..u...,]lﬂﬂ,..'. P T P LI I . B [ P L P P [
el g oSt 1 it (3 ) A T v ol el e Silially Ay ) (B il Bl ke a2l A
i s el AL il gl 3 galenl) by A1 T g Al ity el e B 8 o e S g gl il

e A AL b gl Ay TSl 2l g gl | Pl Rl el e all e 530 gl ey Fpnall 6 al pelae

Y



) gl pald U 1 i
(Aglall W 30,8 B o sty
- L il Ty iy
Ti¥a Hr1

LI~ IR T R T T oh
Aldall Al it Foh

ot et o Al Al an g L iy gl Ligas e lJLLi_JLlh:]LLF.JJ.#ﬂ-'I.I: s 2T el 'ua.l'#ﬂilt.'l'lm
s o)l cpn L 4 g dmle A ghsial] S 1) S i e il e L B AR &y 5 e

il b Ralihn i s M Bbal) Sl it 3y S 1 om0 AN 5 gl A 5 il priiey L)l gl ol
il il e sl 5 e b Braisall il B i il gl

ol 8T g A bl 5 gy Uil Gl (il ) il il 0 4 s i
_uﬂa.-ﬁ:u:mﬁuljahmaﬂ-—-,mﬂﬂlﬂuﬁdumlm-hwuu‘ﬂ.,@cm@u;jﬂﬁ .
.Wﬁﬂlrﬂhﬁwigﬁﬂww'iﬁrﬁﬁ .

ALdall Sl | g el sl

il g g1 Alhal) gl plh Sl g 5 ghanal o g 1 o 18 g il iy Bdilh S i o o] i g
dpriall 3yl edes 3 yma e el o M 8 Al Lol i sl el s AUl Lol | JAd

sl T afed T aall 1 g faaall

weles oyl g oy g g byl s L ot e ppman P Al

Fiav,eeh A L P PR AT L3 B PO 0 CRRT LT 9 I DAL P
-.11"""".-“ ¥ sl 'rd_,;_.,.i. 1 I_.;_,;._,._lj

i Ly fa_lﬁ-.-._hq..ﬂ \FJJ“‘"-TJ':'J"I‘J'I Ja_.,.q..._h-._'-u Tefil iy T1 L8

£, 10 18,140 x UL SLER TN T (1 Py B - FRUWE LU T PR T A

TEY e ® 1T o VY ot T1) 03 g i ol Y0901, 7 08 ik § Tt gl 3 e SLY R Sball s gl Ly
Al Tl g ol g gl e Ll oy MRy 135 i il Bl 5 gl ) S g s By il

PO EEIT 1T e TV g oy il 807,77 LR Bk ® gl ey TR e Bl BBl AR i g gl B o LS
il gl e A Gaial i il Pl Ll Al ] A al Wl g gl A i ) 2 [t s g il
1_,,;_...]|..'_u_h.,1|u:,_,L.j_-,a...'.ldaﬂyuﬂfqucﬁ:ﬂy]lw?u_q_,q_t;_'.s_;.llml..a_,ma.uﬂ.'.?

Abdall Aemall o g Sl (o T 5 sl fpain L % Ly <3 Ayt i

A pll MLl 8 U gl By a5 80 0T g el (i gl 8 et ) I3 Al Ty D iy
TR T PR P PR, B VP T R - N Agha i 5ol b Bailall ol ay , o_jbaha] GhBad g b g by il et ga g
Al L T LT R gy i el ke iy il il i kAl )

14




Ayl ] s

(Aad Wl A8 2 2 G laall)
FC I T P
AT ey T

Lt o Agiad il 60y .

Aai + Adilal dalll palc T-A

T el dy o
g il B ik s e T samall e Sk 3 gial] ALl Al b Il g B g Jpedl et

Yold pand TV Ta¥o peaeas 'Y

g yas gy il g Ly o P E Lo TS
- LR Bl f da Al 8 dpen gl

iTE. Y LA,V AY [l N

|:\l ..,.'..'ur:| {1 r.rr I'} il
1. 5L YA T LY

VT (SR s b il
12,18 B8, 77 B Ak ] Al Al e

AL i gl Al Agill el sl 5 g e s ol Al Ja

bl s A0 il -4

§ ol e e el Saml AL il eyl g Slaleall B BBl il A Sl il y Rl e Al il g el g5
FESTRRTRATIN-TF U T PR [ FE S e g e, [ Y W | B R P e e APl el pilacadh 4 (5 Laly B i)
ﬂ}ﬁj&ﬂi"J|E’_#dma-mlelﬁﬂqW|l:l|ﬁF}-u il_\l.r:.-‘gmmi.'l;;i—'q 'I'-'Iﬁ_‘"li-.'l'. MT1 uimi#ﬂl
ALsali Al Ly gl o

by gl y il g g | Phadeal falas s

L e Lt ) arlaid ad o gl gl 18 g iy glbaall p 2o gl e ol | el e

ST STy bpd T A

gt Jup il g Gyl gl Sy ol oo g U LS
'l il gl

Y Yo e o, Te. ERE I PP

L LT o AL B fusicdl 4 E_;?-J&i;..w.dll.,il__-igh-;.hﬂ_p
LSRLFLE S R TR B Fom e TRV At AGHEL Luia i falll
£9% = ivi 5l Aiga pad

&, Fia Ne R LY 2,714 LA il g pall ]
iy gllaall

AT = £.41A el A gt o s g ol Alaice y flams

B A = .Y A by gl | Jonsd

i




CENURWITE] [ UL

{llall Wl A8 5 B S jiaali)
F I T T T T B
Fe¥a ..H""-':I-"':'"

R - i plaad g g gad Fhased Jlad <0 e

ol Fagi 1Y 2 el 18 s
IH;.‘I_j.l......_?_._::_p\..i.!-l ,;;_'FJHJH..!J JJ_‘F!-IL]]#'\-# Tod _paaya T4 Ala
s e gl
19129 - 14,904 PN B
LRETELE - AR FRILE Bt ol I I3 e Al il gl ik g g
TR, 1A ea h¥A ¥¥L,i. Slilanl LR Sia 2 i
rr - r P
Lk R e, YA LARTER Ly g gl | Tlast
il pllna
hAT _ A1 o g ot gl g ol B oy hoaa
KAS = Adl iy pllnall | Tuasnd

el plial g d g i A S el N

ibem e o bl il ) B e (il gl B e AL ) OG- ptd £ Jayl had Bpas 4
st o e Gl e M i g 3 el g gl S gl A

Fﬁlhhfquhd|ﬁud|mtﬁ1ﬂq;yhgﬂT#WIJliﬁﬂuﬂgJ;L;‘\ddq#ﬁ&gﬁri X
Laghe phidy sl il |l e g patll Rahig  Whoa ¥ jla) s

ALl 5 il g 0 L g g Al il Ay e e a7

PRSI PRREEW |1k [V NPRPRICE L IV PUPWER, DU I 1 Y. S PP e e -0 s o e LR .
et B s g Cpendl 2y (e e el s U g3 g Y S e el il b pas gy e

il Ll =H T

el gl S aikd wadle g AN sl e JeLRS S ol s eyl e 3l AL RIS ) maly Ji SR pULE 8 gl e oy
PR PS TE- ORI P i B P~

Alainalh sl gLl g il e i Y
L g T 8 L At iyl by g e gl 2t Y
P LA =i

gm0 g el e e i g 0 Cn) e




